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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6492,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Yates Petro-
leum Corporation for compulsory pooling; Eddy Connty, New
Mexico. |

MR. CARSON: Mr. Examiner, my name is
Joel Carson, Lossee, Carson, and Dickerson, P. A., Artesia,

Neﬁ Mexico. I have one witness, Mf. Budd Hebert.
(Witness sworn.)

BUDD HEBERT
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his cath, testified as follows, to-wit:

" DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARSON:

'8

Q-  For the record, would you state your name,
please?

A Budd Hebert, Artesia, New Mexico.

Q And, Mr. Hebert, by whom are you employed?

A Yates Petroleum Corporation.

Q And in what:capacity? |

A As a landmag.

Q How long have you been employed by them

as a landman?
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N i A. Approximately two years.
2 ' Q. And, Mr., Hebert, have you previously
3 testified before this Commission? i
4 g A. I have.
5 | Q. ) Y refer you to Applicant's Exhibit Number,
6 excuse ne, have your qualifications been accepted? -
? A, They were pfeviousiy, yes,

e .84y MR, STAMETS: The witness is considered

9 éualified.

EE§E 10 Q. Mr. Nebert, would you please state
g E% Eg n the purpose of this application.
: ) §§§§ 12 A. This is an applicdtion of Yates
B o . »
;gg; 13 Petroleum Corporation for a compulsory pooling in Eddy
3§§§ e County, New Mexlco. It seeks an order pooling all mineral
15 interests in the San Andres formation underlying the

16 Northeast Northwest of Section 13, Township 17 South,

17 Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to.

18 a well to be drilled at a standargd iocation thereon. Also
19 to be conéidered will be the cost of drilling and
20 completing the well and the allocation of the cost thereof
L2 as well as actual operating costs and charges for
2 supervision. Also to be considered will be the
23 }desig'nation of applicant as operator of the well and a

24 charge for risk involved in drilling the well.

25 0. Mr. Hebert, refering to Applicant's
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Exhibit Number One, I ask vou to explain that exhibit,

A, This is a land map of the proration
unit for the Smith FA Well as well as the offsetting
leases Zzo the south indicated in the orange.

Q. X refer you to Applicant's Exhibit
Mumber Two and ask you to identify that.

A. This is a blowup of the land tracts
within the proration uwnit of the Smith FA No. 1, and I
have indicated on this mav two parcels, Lots Ho. 5 and
No. 7, within Plat Number One, which we have been unable
to lease to date. |

Q. © Was this exhibit prepared by you or
under your supervisiop?

A. It was prepared by me.

0. Mr. Hebert, just for the Examiner's
information, this tract is out around the water tower
there in Artesia. L\

A. That is correct. It isawiéﬁin what is
called the Davis S;bdivisionq

Q. What shows up there is that sixteen
acres in the norﬁhern part of the tract ls the old Circle
B Prive-in, is that correct? |

A, That is correct.

Q. I refer you to Applicant's Exhibit Three

and ask you to identify that.
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1 A. All right. This is a letter that we

2 wrote to Mr. Tipton for Clardy Dairy Products, as well as
3 to Mr. Medford, advising them that -- we are asking them
4 first of all if they wouid lease to ug, and then advising

5 them that if they did not want to lease that they could

6 participate in the well or be compulsorily pooled.
; - 7 Q. Now, this well has already been drilled.
8 A7 That is correct.
f  9 Q. Would you tell the Examiner the results
; 10’ of your qbnversations with Clardy Dairy and with Mr. --
;l P n /the other gentleman.
’. 12 A, Okay. In talking with‘Mr. Tipton, they

13 thought that the interest was so small that they did not

Santa Fe, New Mexico 37%01 |

3030Plaza Blanca (506) 471-2462

SALLY WALTON BOYD
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f‘ want to be bothered with it and as a consequence'did not

15 want to lease and did nog want to participate. That was

16 our last conversation.

17 - - In talking with Mr. Medford, he no longer
’ 18 owWns the property, and the owner is a -- vwe are not able

91 to locate to date. We are still looking.

20 Q. I refer you to Applicant's Exhibit

2 Number Four. Would you tell the Examiner what that proports
. 2 to show.

23 A. .This proports to show the actual costs bf

i
i,

24 drilling the well and operating the well as of January

% 1979, .approximately $121,000.
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Q. Okay. You say estinmated payout three
yeaxrs?

A, ﬁe estimated that date from data in
January. I checked with our production depgrtment jgst
this morning before coming in. That estiﬁatq,may have
been overstated because we are down now to 1 barrell
production per day on the well.

Q. It is possible at this point in time
that it may not payout at all?

A.  Fhat is correct.

Q. I refer you to Applicant's Exhibit
Number Five and ask you to identify that.

A. " fThere is a series stapled together on
here showing both the production'on the FA as well as
the offsetting wellé showing the hiétory of both oil and
gas proguction, and as a general summary let me just statel
that the FA No. 1 drilled on 1271 or completeé on 12/1/75 |

producéd 24.5 ‘barxells of oil and 17.7 cubic MCF of gas.

It is now down to 1 barrell of oil and the gas is negligible

The EB No. 1 drilled on 11/5/75 potentialed at 10.5 barrells

of oil, 8.8 MCF, and is now down to 2 barrells of oil.

The other offsetting wells, the DT No. 1 and 2 pctentialed

together approximately, let's see, 81 barrells of oil.
They are now down to 7 barrells of oil together. These

are summarized both on a monthly and a cumulative basis
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in Exhibit Number Five,

Q. Mr. liecbert, were these Applicant's
Exhibits Numbers One through Six prepared by you or under
your supervision?

A, Yas, they were.

MR CARSON: I would like to move for the
introduction of these exhibits. - |

MR. STAMETS: What is Number Six? Is |
that the swumary of Five? .

A. No, it is the summary of the revenues
on the Smith FA.

| MR. STAMETS: We talked about Six?

MR. CARSON: I think we talked about it
at the beginning, but if we didn’t please explain what
it is.

A Okay. It is showing on a monthly basis
the net revenues from the Smith FA. You can see in
January of '79 we are down to approximately $100 a month,
$111.

Q. Mr. Hebert, have any of thesé wells, the
San Andres weils in this Eagle Creek Pool paid out?

A, All of the wells»witﬁin the Eagle Creek
San Andres are extremely marginal. I might add that the
north FA is located onvthe northern most fringe of the

Eagle Creek field. Therekwere, subsequently, two wells
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drilled right across the street, which is Main Street in
Artesia, that were dry holes. 80 we feel that the Smith

FA xeally represents the very northern most extension of

the San Andres field in that pvarticular afea;

Q. You asked the Commission to set a risk

factor in this case.

A. That is correct.
To. Wh&im&( you thinh that #isk factoxn snouild -
be?
A, We are asking for - 200 percent.
Q. You have also asked that Yates be

designated as the operator and that the Commission set a-
fee for supervisory costs for operating well -~ for

producing well,

A. That is correct. /

Q. What do you feel that thaéffee should be?
A. We are Esking for $300 a2 month.

Q. " And that $300 would be prorated among

the various interests?

A. That is éorrect.

Q. Mr. Hebert, do you feel that this,
the fourth pooling of these two small tracts would avoid
the driliing of unnecessary wells, protect correlative
rights and afford the owner of each interest in this

proration unit the opportunity to recover, recelve, without
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i 1 unnecessary expense, his just and falyx share of oil
2 from this proration unit?
3 A, I do.
4 Q. You ask that the Commission force
5 pool these two interests.
6 | A. That is correct.
“ ’ | | 7 MR. STAMETS: I w;Lil admit all of these
- | ] ¥xhibits One éhfé}lgh /Si:':. I don't think I ever ruled on
5 9 that, but I do now.
oF o | CROSS EXAMINATION
§§§§ 1|  BY MR. STAMETS:
£ 2 X
Ag% §§ 12 Q. Gatting back to Exhibit Number Six,
;g;; 131  Mr. Hebert. That consists of two pages. I believe the
§§§3 14 first page must reflect the --
15 A One is gas and one is oil.
16 0. The first vage is gas and the second is
17 oil.
18 A. That is correc{:.
19 . o. "~ And the far right-hand column shows
‘ S
20 the net by month to Yates. S
- A. That 13 correct.
22 Q. Now, does this include any operating
2| costs?
Lopas”
241 A, On the net?
2 Q. Yes.
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A, It is jnst the gross less the taxes.

Q. Okay. So you would have your operation
costs on top of that. Have you made any célculations
which would support your Exhibit Number Four, which show
estimated payout three years from 1/79.

Al  We aid - the accounting departmentrdid
that form fBr me. It was based on data back ir January
- and at that time ~- I do not have‘ﬁhe production figures
'hére;inrfront of me, but the wéll has fallen off since
January, so that that estimation probably was overstated .

-

in January.

0. Do you have a set of thoée calculations
with you?
A. I don't have those with me, no.
MR, CARSON: We can and will furnish
them,

Q. (Mr. Stamets continuing) Okay, of this
$120,000, we;l, no, let's forget the $120,000, let's go
back to the intangigle drilling costs and equipmedﬁ costs

_of roughly $106,000. -Dq you recall what the income on
this well has been through theifirst'of January of this
year? |

A, No, I don't.

- MR. CARSON: You can make that calculation)

though, can't you?
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A, I think we could, yes.
MR. CARSON: From the exhibits
MR. STAMETS: It looks like from Exhibit
Mumber Six théravéfage gas income is probably a couple
hundred dollars a month. Tor two years, is that going to
be what $4,8007? |

A, That looks, as a generalization, fairly
correct, yes. And about, I would say, what $2,500 for
oil.’

Q0. (Mr. Stamets conﬁinuing) So it would be
soﬁething in excess of $50,000 probably for the oil
income. So it would be safe to say that by this time
half of the drilling and equiping costs have been
accounted for.

A. Agproximately,:yes} Although that is
only a generalization. We could work it out for you if

you. want it. -

Q.  Well, I was just trying to find some

basis for aésigning a risk factor at this point in time.

-

It would seem, offhand, that though Yates Petroleum in

drilling this well in 1975 certainly has accepted a good

portion of the risk. Although, there doas seem to be some
risk that the weil will ever pay out at this time.
A. | Well, yes, that is true, and the risk

really lies in the falloff of production in the last few’
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nonths considerably. Ve are producing only about a barrell

of 0il a day right now. We are still having to maintain’
the wéll.

Q. How rany acres are_we’talking about
here in this foiced pooling?, |

A. Approximately about a third of an acre -

all togethexr. I forget the exact numbers. It is about a

third to a -- well, it is probably about a thlrd.
0. How many dollars is Yates Petroleum

going to get if the Division assions a 200 percent fisk_
factor in this case? _

A. Well, it ain't going to make us rich.
I haven't figured it out.

Q. Well, if you don't get it it is not
going to make{YOu poor ei£her.

A. Probably not.
Q. Now, you indicated Mr, Ledfdrd had séld

his lot in this area.

A. That is correct.

Q. Who did he sell 1t to?

A, He so0ld it to a Mr. Steed.

Q. : Is Mr. Steed in Artesia?

‘A. " Well, he has some relatives in A?tesia,

but I haven't been able to chase him down yet.

Q. Okay. How long have you been, trying to




track down Mr. Stecd?
A, About four months.
MR, STAMETS: Ara thore any othor
questions of the witness?

You mny be oxcunnd.

MR. CARSON: We have no other witnesses.

MR. STAMETS: TIf thore is nothing further

this case will be taken under advisement and we will have
a fifteen minute recess for coffea.

(learing concluded)

SALLY WALTON BOYD
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcribt of B
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a fﬁll, true, and correct
record of thé hearing, prepared by me te the beat of my

abllity, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

ghlly W. Boyd, C.S.R.

"I do hereby certify that the foregoing 18

a compieie reerd of the proccedings in
the Exarr:i:ﬂer nzaring ot Case o S
heard by ine on 19 o
. : € -

i

, Examinssr

Qil Conservation Division
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: = ! MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6492.
2 MR. PADILLA: Application of Yates Petro-
3 leum Corporatioh for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New
4 Mexico.
5 , MR. CARSON: Mr. Examiner, my name is
: 6 Joel Carson, Lossee, Carson, and Dickerson, P. A., Artesia,
f 7 New Mexico. I have dne witness, Mr. Budd Hebert.
2 8 .
: 9 , (Witness sworn.)
o 10
gg;_g " BUDD HEBERT
~ Oz32g .
- Eggz 12 being called as a witness and héving been duly sworn upon
) zégg 13 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
" gggn 14 '

“DIRECT EXAMINATION

/7

BY MR. CARSON:

(03 For the record, would you state your namei
please?

A Budd Hebert, Artesia, New Mexico.

0. And, Mr. Hebert, by whom are you employed?

! A, Yates Petxroleum Corporation.

0. - And in wﬁat capacity?

a As a lahdman.

QV , How long have you been employed by them

as a landman?
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A, Approximately two years. ]
Q. And, Mr. Hebert, have you previousiy
testified before this Commission?
A. I have.
Q. V I réfeg you té Apélicant's Exhibit Number,

excuse me, have your qualifications been accepted?
A. They were previously, yes.

MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered

0. Mr.,Hebért, would you please state
the purpose of this application.

/ A. This is an application of Yates
Petroleum Corporation for a compulsory pooling in Eddy
County, New Mexico. It-seeksfan order pooling all mineral
interests inithe San Andres formation ﬁnderlyinq the .
Nd}theast Nérthwest of Section 13, Township 17 South,
Range 25 East, EQdy County, New Mexico, tB be dedicateé to
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing the well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well asJ&ctual operating costs and charges for
supervision. ‘Also’tb be considered will be the
designation of applicant as operator 6£.the well and a
charge for risk inVOlvéd in drilling the well.

Q. Mr. Hebert, refering to Applicant's
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"Exhibit Nurber One, 1 ask you to explain that exhibit.

A. This is a land map of the proration
unit for the Smith FA Well as well as the offsetting
leases to the south indicated in the orange. |

Q. I refer you to Applicant's Exhibi£
,
Number Two and ask you to identify that.‘
A. | This is a blowup of the land’trgcts
within the proration anit of the Smith FA No. 1, apd’I

have indicated on this map two parcels, Lots Ho. 5 and
No. .7, within Plat Number One, which we have been unable
to lease td date. |

Q. wWas this exhibig‘prepared by you oY
under your supervision?

A. It was prepared by me.

0. Mr. Hebert( just for the Examiner's
information, this tract is out around the water tower
there in Artesia. |

| A.  That is correct. It is within what is
called the bavis subdivision.

0. What shows up there is that sixteen
acres in the northern bart of the tract is the sld Circle
B Drive-in, 1is that correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. 1 refer you to Applicant's Exhibit Three

and ask you to identify that.
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A. All right. This is a letter that we

wrote to Mr. Tipton for Clardy Dairy Products, as well as

" to Mr. Medford, advising them that -- we are asking them

first of all if they would lease to us, and _then advising
them that if they did not want to lease that they could

participate in the well or be compulsorily pooled. -

Q. Now, this well has already been drilled.
A. That is correct.
Q. Would you tell the Examiner the results

of your conversations with Clardy‘Dairy énd,with Mr. --
the other gentleman.

A. Okay. 1In talking with Mr. Tipton, they
thought that the interest was so small ;ha£ they did not
want to be bothered with it and as a conseqﬁence did not
want to lease and did not want to participate. That was
our last conversation.

In t;lking with Mr. Medford, he no longer
owns the property, and the owner is a -- we are not able
to locate to date. We are still looking.

Q. I referAYOu to Applicant's Exhibit
Number Four. Would you téil the Examiner what that proports
to show.

Aa. This proports to show the actual ébsts of

drilling the well and operating  the well as of January

‘1979, approximately $121,000.
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0. Okay. You say estimated payout three

years?

A, We estimated that date from data in

January. I checked with our production department just
this morning before coming in. That estimate may have

been overstated because we are down now to 1 barrell

production per day on the well.

Q. It is possible at this point in time

that it may not payout at all?

A. That is correct.

Q. I refer you to Applicant's Exhibit

Number Five and ask you to identify that.

A. There is a series stapled together on

here showing both the productidn on the FA as well as
the offsetting wells showing the history of both oil and

gas production, and as a general 'summary let me just state

that the FA No. 1 drilled on 12/1 or completed on 12/1775

produced 24.5 barrells of 0il and 17.7 cubic MCF of gas.

It is now down to 1 barrell of oil and the gas is negligible

1 drilled on 11/5/75 potentialed at 10.5 barrells

ofyoil, 8.8 MCF, and is now down to 2 barrells of oil.

The other offsetting Qells,"the DT No. 1 and 2 potentialed

together approximately, let's see, 81 barrells of oil.

They are now down to 7 barrells of o0il together. These

are summarized both on a monthly and a cumulative basis
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in Exhibit Number Five.

Q. Mr. Hebert, weréfthese Applicant's
Exhibits Numbers One through Six prepared by you or under
your supervision?

A, Yes, they'were.

MR CARSON: I would like to move for the

introduction of these exhibits.
~MR. STAMETS: What is Number Six? TIs
that the summary of Five?
A. No, it is the summary of the revenues
on the Smith FA.

MR. STAMETS: We talked about Six?

MR. CARSON: I think we talkedvabout it
at the beéinning, but if we didn't please explain what /
it is. ﬁ

A. ‘ Okay. It is showing on a monthly basis
the net revenues from the Smith FA. You can see in
January of '79 we are down to approximately $100 a month,
$111,

Q. Mr, Hébert, have any of these wells, the
San Andres wells in this Eagle Creek Pool paid out?

A All of the.wells within the Eagie Creek
San Ardres are extremely marginal. I might.add that the’
north FA is located on the northern mcst fringe of the

Eagle Creek field. There were, subsequently, two wells

Ty




Page 9 [ —
- B drilled right across the street, which is Main Street in
2 Artesia, that weve dry holes. So we fzel that the Smith
3 FA really represents the very northern most extension of
4 the San Andres field in that particular area.
5 Q. You asked the Ccommission to set a risk
6 factor in this case.
i 7 ‘ A. That is correct.
8 Q. What do you think that risk factor should
[+ be?
€ o
Se3s
Q6 =t
ot DY
— 883k
- FESL
$34%
> g g~
28k . |
5 £ 2% 14 producing well.
. o3 ’

15 A ' That is correct.
- 16 0. what do you feel that that fee should be?
17 : A. We are asking for $300 a month.
i8 Q. And that $300 would be prorated among

19° the various interests?

20 A. . That is correct.

‘21 Q. Mr. Hebert, do you feél that this,

22 the fourth pooling of these two small tracts would avoid
23 the drilling of unnecessary wells, protect correlative

24 rights and afford the owner of each interest in this

25 ‘ proration unit the opportunity to recover, receive, without

10 A. We are asking for 200 percent.

1 : Q. You have also asked that Yates be .
12 designated as the operator and that the Commission set a “

13 fee for supervisory costs for operating well —; for /
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unnecessary expense, his just and fair share of oil
from this proration uwnit?
A. I do.
Q. You ask that the Commission force
pool ﬁhese two interests.
A. That is correct.
MR, STAMETS: I will admit all of these
Exhibits One through
that, but I do now.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q. Getting back to Exhibit Number Six,

‘Mr. Hebert. That consists of two paées. I believe the

first page must reflect the --

A. One is gas and one is o0il,

0. The first page is gasvand the second is
oil. (

A. That is .correct.

0. And the far right-hand column shows

the net by month to Yates.

A. That is correct.

Q. Now, does this include any operating
costs?

A. On the net?

Q. Yes.
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TN 1 A. It is just the gross less the taxes.
2 Q. Okay. So you would have your operation
3 costs on top of that. Have you made any calculations b
4 which would support your Exhibit Number Four, which show
5 éstimatedeayoutﬁthree years from 1/79.
8 A. We did -~ the accounting departmént did
9 that form for me. It was based on data back in January

Q2.

and at that time -- T do not have the production figures

9 here -in front of me, but the well has fallen off since
ass. 10 January, so that that estimation probably'was overstated
i >ETs «
i @ E. Eg 1 in January.
: g ‘—
Ly :gf; 12 0. Do you have a set of those calculations
; <3835
: BIa; .
| >_§'§g 13 with you?
‘ ﬂgmﬁ -
: %gsm 14 A. I don't have those with me, no.
15 MR. CARSON: We can and will furnish
16 them.
e . 17 Q. (Mr. Stamets continuing) O©Okay, of this

v 18 $120,000, well, no, let's forget the $120,000, let's go

19 back to the intangible drilling costs and equipment costs
- 20 of roughly $106,000. Do you recall what the income on
2 this welil has been‘through the first of January of this
4 » year?

- 23 A. No, I don't.

ag? _
24 MR. CARSON: You can make that calculation
25

though, can't you?
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A. ‘I think we could, yes.
MR. CARSON: From the exhibits
MR. STAMETS: It looks like from Exhibit
Number Six the average gas income is probably a couple
hundred dollars a month. For two years, is that going to
be what $4,800°? !

A. That looks, as a generalization, fairly
correct, yes. And about, I would say, what $2,500 for
oil.

Q. (Mr. Stamets continuing) So it would 5e
something in excess of $50,000 probably for the oil
income. So it would be safe to say that by this time
half of the drilling and equiping costs have been
accounted for..

A, Approximately, yes. Although that is
only a generalization.‘ We could work it out for you if
you want it.

Q. Well, I was just trying to find some

basis for assigning a risk factor at this point in time.

It would seem, offhand, that though Yates Petroleum in

drilling this well in 1975 certainly has accepted a good
portion of the risk. Although, there does seem to be some
risk that the well will ever pay out at this time.

A. Well, ves, that is ‘true, and the risk

really lies in the falloff of production in the last few
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months considerably. We are producing only about a barrell
of o0il a day right now. We are still having to maintain
the well.

Q. How many acrés are we talking about
here in this forced pooling?

A. Approximately about a third of an acre
all together. I forget the exact numbers. It is about a
third to a -- well, it is probably ébout a/third.

Q. How many dollars ié Yates Petroleum
going,fo get if the Division assigns a 200 percent risk
factor in this case?

A, Well, it ‘ain't going to make us rich.

I haven't figured it out.

Q. Well, if you don't get it it is not
Qoing to make you poor either.

A, Probably not.

Q. Now, you indicated Mr. Medford had sold

his lot in this area.

A. That is correct.

Q. Who did he sell it to?

A. \ He sold it to a Mr. Steed.

0. ‘ Is Mr. Steed in Artesia?

A, Well, he has some relatives in Artesia,

but I haven't been able to chase him down yet.

Q. ) Okay. How long have you been trying to
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track down Mr. Steed?
A, About four months.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other
questions of the witness?

You may be_excused.

MR. CARSON: We have no other witnesses.

MR. -STAMETS: Jf there is nothing further
this cédse will be taken under advisement and we will have

a fifteen minute recess for coffee.

(Hearing concluded)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON ﬁOYD,Va Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Divisior_l was reported
hy me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the bést of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes takenfat the

time of the hearing.

éi\&h%n Ranh oo

Boyd, C.S.R.

Sally

| do hereby ceriify that the foregoing iy
a complele record of the procesdinas in
the Examiner hearing of Case o, 642

heard by e on, 4 A3 J977 .

Qil Conservation Division
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
9 May 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

- A N S WS S G R SR S S A S T e Sma G VRS T ML G G ELE Rl A S G e T Swn S R A e S i e M S et Ged G S e

., IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation CASE
for compulsory pocling, Eddy County, New 6492
Mexico.
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the 0il) Conservation Ernest L.’Padilla, Esq.
. Division: Legal Counsel for the Division

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 6492,
Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for
compﬁlsory pocling, Eddy County, New Mexico. We will call
Case Number 6492 later in the day.

MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number
6492 again. At the réquest of applicant Case Number 6492
’will be continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be
held at this same place at 9:00 a.m., May 23, 1979.

| With that>paftiéﬁlar hearing == the

hearing is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded. )
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Cou'ri Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregeocing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

ability, knowledge,

time of the hearing.

record of the hearing, prepared by me to tﬁe best of my

and skill, from my notes taken at the

"f;Q!QXJ~\ W Doud czfsvzﬁ

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

A ore hv

[ certify that the foregoing Is
v I <y .
la complele recor ¢ of the proce\_dmgs i

‘he Examiner hearing of ¢ Cyse 1\019
heo?by\aon g 'f

Examiner

Oil Conservation Division
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
FNERGY AMD MINFRALS DEPARTMENMT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Tand O0f€fice Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
¢ May 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation
for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

BEFORE: Daniel 8. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

Division:

Ernest L, Padilla, Esq.
Legal Counsel for. the Division

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR, NUTYER: Call Case Numbexr (492,
Application of Yates Pelrolewn Corporation for
compulsory pooling, Bddy County, New Mexico. We will call
Case Number 6492 later in the day.

MR NMOTITRNR: We will call Case Number
6492 again. At the request of applicant Case Mumber 6492
will be continued to the E#anincr Hearing scheduled to be
held at this game nlace at 2:00 a.m., May 23, 1579.

with that partiéular héaring -- the

hearing is adjourned.

(llearing concluded.)
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pEPORIEN'S 70 I ICATE

I, SALLY WALLYOR HBOYH, 4 Court Revorter, DO HEREDBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the Oil Cconservation pivision was reported

by me; that saild tranecript is a full, true, and coxrrect

record of the hearing, prepared by ne o the best of my

ability, knowledge, apd skill, from ny notes taken at the

time of ¢he hearing.

Saliy W. Boyd, CiS.R.

I do hereby cerlify that the foregoing
a compleie record of the proceedin

- e

s
fuc Examiner heaiing of Lase No. i‘)&z¢
" heard by me gn Ofé 1979 -

&nservation Division

e _Examiner




 STATE OF NEW MEXICO -
ENERGY anD MINERHALS DEPARTIVIEN
OIl. CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA
GUVEANOR

NICK FRANKUN June 14, 197°
SECRETARY

Re: CASE NO. 6492

. POST 08 §1CE BOX 2008
TATE LAND OFFfiCE BUILDNNG
SANTA FE. HLW MEXICO £250Y

1505) 927-2434

Mr, Joel Carson ORDER NO.R=6017

Losee, Carson & Dickerson

Attorneys at Law

Post Office BoOX 239 App]_j_cant:
Artnaia, New Mexico 88210 :

> mm e e P

Yates Petroleum Corporaticn'

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced

pivision order recently entered 1n the subject case.

Director

JDR/£d
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC x

e ——————

Artesia OCC X

—————————

Aztec 0OCC

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DFEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION.

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6492
Order No. R=6017

APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM
CORPORATION POR COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISIONs

_ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 23, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this )iy day of June, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice ha%ing heen given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Yates Petroleum Corporation, seeks
an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres forma-
tion underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 13, Township 17 South,
Range 25 East, NMPM, Eagle Creek-San Andres Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill aﬂd has
drilied its Smith FA Well No. 1 at a standard location thereon,.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity ¢o recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the oil
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by .
pooling all minerxal interests, whatever they may be, within said
unit, .
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(6) That the applicant should be desiqnated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of actual well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production. -

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of actual well costs should have with-
held from production his share of the reasonable well costs plus
an additional 100 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the
risk involved in the drilling of the well,

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to~object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as. the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That $300,00 per month should be fixed as a reasonable
charge for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
should be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charge attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the

operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attri-
butable to each. non=consenting working interest.

(11) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the San Andres formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section
13, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Eagle Creek=-San
Andres Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form
a standard 40-acre oil spacing and proration unit to be dedicated
to the Yates Petroleum Corporation Smith FA Well No. 1 drilled
at a standard location thereon.

(2) That Yates Petroleum Corporation is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That within 30 days after the effective date of this
order the operator shall furnish the Division and each known
working interest owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule
of actual well costs.
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(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
actual well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of
reasonable well costs out of production, and that any such
owner who pays -his share of well costs as provided above
shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be
liable for risk charges.

- (5) That if no objaction to the actual well costs is
recelved by the Diviaion and the Division has not objected
within 45 days following receipt of said achedule, the actual
well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided however,
that if there is an objection to actual well costs within said
45-day period the Division will determine reasonable well costs
after public notice and hearing.

(6) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of well costs is furnished to him,

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 100 percent of the pro -
rata share of reasonable well costs attribu-
table to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of well costs -
within 30 days from the date the schedule of
well costs is furnished to him,

(7) That $300.00 per month is hereby fixed as a reasonable
charge for supervision (combined f£ixed rates); that the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charge attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,
not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consenting working interest.

(8) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a gseven~eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.
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(9)  That any well costs: or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interaests sbare of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(10) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paild to
the true owner theré&si Upon demand and prooi Cf’S':ﬁC::hir,'
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
addresgs of sald escrow agent within 30 days from the date of

first deposit with said escrow agent.

(11) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

'DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
[ OIL CONSERVATIQN DIVISION

_//J!
/" /JOE D,
éi//birector V4

fa/
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6. . YAYES
PRESIDENTY
MAnTIN YAYLS, 1l

JOHN A. YATLS
VICE PREGIDENT

8. W. HARPER
S5tC..TREAS

ZLELNM
FDTEP JABTION

207 SOUTH FOURTH STREEY
ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO 88210

TELEPHONE (505) 746.25%8

January 5, 1979 J

ulaxdy s Daiyry Products, Inc.
1605 Noxth Garden Ave.
Roswell, HNew Mexico 88201
Attention: Mr. Carl Tipton

Re: 0il and Gas Lease

Sectlon 13: NE&NW%
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Tipton:

Yates Petroleum Corporation would like to extend an offer to
lease Lot 5 in Block 1, West Artesia Suburbs, Blocks 1 and 2,

of the Davis Addition in the NEYNWY% of Section 13, Township 17
South, "Range 25 East. This property is under the producing
well, Smith “FA" #l. Ve are prepared to offer 1/4 royalty

lease on this property. If you prefer, Clardy could participate
for their proportionate share of well revenues. In 1977 the
Smith "FA" #1 produced approximately 2,223 barrels of ¢il and
4,000,000 cubic feet of gas. Or should you desire, Clardy could
be compulsory pooled in which case they would retain a 1/8 lease
until Yates receives 300% of their costs at which tlbe Clardy

R .

would come back in for their proportionate intexes

In the event that Clardy should be interested in leasing‘their
interests, I have enclosed an 0il and Gas Lease. Should Clardy
accept the terms please sign before a Notary Public and return
to my attention at Yates Petroleum Corporation.

Our thanks for your consideration. Would you please supply us
with a response to the above three options within two weeks?

Very truly yours,

Jack W. McCaw
Land Department

By: Budd H. Hebert

BHH/jlm
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-hut in rlischsminz this ehligat

Veeducers B3 Reve (8 Yoar Lense) 1057 (FIVE YEAR PAID UP FEASEY 'ermn 313
atl-Voarhaugh U'ress

PR N O, AND GAS LEASY ' Reunwell, Mow Ltaclen
' January (0 79

THIS ACREEMENT e this o . ..
JCEDRDY 'S DAIRY PRODUCTS, INC

. day ol .. between

Lessor, and__

B T e ST T T L T e T ETIE PR ER e PR

I\'l‘-L PETROLI UM CORPOR]\'[‘]O\J, c‘l Now MOXJ (,0 corporatlon 1/4 YI\'I‘LS DRIT LIN(‘ CO\lPl\NY, il New
Mexico_ corporation = 1/6; NT\RTIN YATES, TTI-1/6; JOUN A, YNCES-1/6 T Lessee, WITNESSETIH:
1. Lus<or in conslideration of T«-! AND NO/].OO“"“""""‘""""‘""‘"

LT Dotlars

(3. 1.0 00 -} 1 hand paid, of the royalties heeeln provided and of the nercements of Lessew herein contained, hereby yrants, lenxcd and lety ex.
clunively unto Leazee for the purpose of nveaticatingg, explorinis, Praspecting, Mol s wnd rvning fue aad proaducing oil amd s, tagingg pipe Hines, building
roads, tinks, power stationsy, teieptone lines and otucer steeziures theecon el =, oves aad asross laads ownad or clajimed by Lessoe adjacent nud contrguous

thereto, to produce, save, take care of, treat, transport, wud awn satd products, aud huusing its employces, the followieg ducribed land lx\.__—.-........_....-...
it et nmes et s s .FddY._._.. e r e et s ensrsaains 2oee COURLY, i i s NCW H(’XlCO

SRS 7. <011 1

Township 17 South, Range 25 East, NMPM
Section 13:  NENNWK ' '

2. Without references to the commenécment, prosccution or coxsution at any time of drilling or other develnpment operations and/or to the discovery, de-
velopmenm ur cossation st any time of production of oil or gas and without further payments than the royalliva herein provided, and notwithstandiag any-
thing else herein contained to the contrary, this lease shull be for a term of five yeurs from this date (called, “primacy term®) wnd as long thereafter as oil

or gas is produced frown said laad or land with which said land is pocled hezrcunder.

3. The royaltics tn pait! by Lessee are: (a) on oil, 1/4 .. of that produced and saved from said land, the same to be delivered at the wells or to the
credit of Lessor inta the pipe line to which the wells may Ly contceted: Lesses may from time to tiawe pirechasze any royalty oil in its passession, paying the
market price therefor prevailing for the field where proluced on the date of purchise: (b)) on sas, includinge casinghead gas or other gaseous substance, pro-

Wl el sl 6f used off the premives or for the extraction of wasoline or other pmducl tlu-rel‘rom. lhe mnrkr! \.alue at the well of .1/4

of the gas su soll or used, provided that on gas sold at the welis the royalty shall L. 1/4 of the amount vealized from such sale: while there 2 a c3=
well on this lease or on acceanze pou!rd therewith but gas is not beinz sald or used, Lessce may pay or tender as royalty, on or before nineiy (523 days alter
the date on which said well is <*~ut iin and thereafter at annual interyals the sum of 3100 por acre, and if such paymuent i3 made or tendared, this lease shall
not terminate and it will be cousiderad that gus is being producad [rem this Lsase in parie quantities. Payment or tender of said shut-in gas royalty may
b2 weade by check ar deaft of Uess muiled or deliverad to the pu entitled thervte ua or tefore the date said payment §x due, Lesses shall have free
use of oil, gas, ¢6ad wnrl water from = land, except water from Lessor's wells, fur all operations hereunder, ‘and the royilty on vil and gas shall be com-
puted after dedducting any o usad.

4. Lcssee, at its option, is hereby given the right and power to pool or combine the acresge coveted by this lease, or any portion thereol as to il
and gas, or eitker of them, with other land, lease ¢c leases in the immediate viciity thercef to the extent, hercmaher stipulated, ‘when in Lessees judssent
it is necessary or advisable to do =0 in ordcr prupecly to explore, or to develop and operate. said lessed premises in compliante with the spacing rules of
the New Mexico Oil Cornservation Commissivn, or other lawful authority or when to do s9 would, in the judgment of Luessce, promote the conservation of oil
and gas in and under and that may b= produced from said premises. Units pooled for oil hazeunder shall not subslantlally exceed .40 acres each in area,
and units pooled for gas hereunder shall not substantially exceed in aren 640 peres cach plus a tolezance 6f-109% thereof, provided that should government-
al authority having Junsdxcuon prescribe or permit the ¢reation of units Iantar than those specified, units theredu:r created may conlorm substantially Tn size
with those preacridéd’ by governmental regulations. Lesseé ‘under the provisions hercof may pool or combine actesge covered by this lease, or any portion
thereot as above pm\uded a3 to oil in any cne Or more strata and ay to gas in any one or ore strata. The units formed by pooling a3 to any stratum or strata
need not conform’in size or area with the unit ur units into which the lease i3 poolwd or combined as Lo any other steatum or strala. and oil units need
not conform 83 7to area with gas units. The pouling in one or more instances shall not exhaust the rights of the J.eisee hereunder to pool this lease or
portions thercof ‘inta Fer unjts. Lessee shall fite for vecord in the :mp—n;\naw records of the :ounty tn which the leased premises are situated fin instrument
describing and deslxnatmz ll‘e rooled acreage s a pooled unit. e may at its election c'(en»e its pcoling optwn after commencing operations for o

h umt may include, but it i3 not raquired to.include; land of leases upon which- a well
Leen completéd 6F upon Wh!tﬂ ‘operations. for the drilling of a well for oil or gas have
therebo!ore been commnced Operano s for drilling on or production of oil or gas from any Dat'. ox the pooled unit which includes all or a portion of the
Iand covered by this leese remnrdless of whetrnar such operations for drilling were comm ich productivn was secured before or: after the L-vxu':on
of this instrument or the ifstreiment das n¢ the pooied wait, shail be considered 23 o Hling on or production-of oil vr wras from land covered by
this lcase whether or nct the wail or wells be lycated on the premises covered by this lease, and the e‘mrn acreage constituting such unit or units, as to oil and xas,’
or either of them, as herein provided. shall be treated for all purposes, except the payment of rosalties on production fromthe puoled unit, as if the same
were included in this lease. For the rurposé of computing the royaities to which owners of royalties and payments ‘out of productmn and each of them, shatl
be entitled on preduction.of oil and £2s. or cither of them, from tha peoled unit, there ;h«l. b allscatéd to the iand covered hy th's leaze and includad in
83i3 unit 3 pro rata portion of th: oii and gas.Sor cither of them, praduca? ront the ponled unit aiter deducting thatused for nprral ons on the pooled units.
Such ajlocation shall be on an acreage basis—that ' is to say, there shall be allocated to the oereike covered by this lease and included ‘in th2 pooled unit
that pro rata portion of the oil and gas, or either of them, preduced from the pooled unit which the number of surface acres covered. by this lease and
included in the pooled unit bears to zre total number of surface acres incloded in the pouled unit. Royalties hercunder shall be computed on the portion of
such production, whether it be i} and pas, or either of them. so ailocated 1o the tand “covered by this lesse and included in the unit just as teough such
production were from such.Jand. The yreduction from an off well <wvill be c\'u:dered production from the Icase or. oil poo'sd unit {rom which it i3 producing
end not as ' ,--.I’UD'\ from a gas seeled unit: and procl.chc from o s well will Le considered as pror‘ucuon from the Jease or gas p<oled unit feom
which 1t is proiucing and not from 2= oil pooled tnit. la addition to s Torezoing, Lessee at its option is hereby given the right aud power from t'me
to time to comarit szid Jand or any p or formativh or mineral substance covered hereby to anr conperative or unit é'reemem. or plan of dévelopment and
operation, end to any mou'i{icaﬁons erernf. which have been approvesd by the New Moexico 0Qil Conservation Commistion or .other lawful sgovernmsntal
authority. ln such event, the royalty jayable to Lessor hereunder snall be computed and pzid on the basis of the oil or gas allocated to such land under
tha tecm: of any sach avreament or pan of operation, which basis shall be the same by which the royalty due the United States or ihe State of New
Mexico Is compuiad and paid. This i-zse shall not expire during the life of such agrcement or plen and shall be subjoct to the terms thereof and said
agreement or plan of ¢peration shall te filed with the New Mexico Qil Con:crva!um Commission, or other lawful muthority, and Lesiee shall record in
the County in whicth the leasid pramis=s are sitvated, an instrument descriding suck agreement or plan of operation and reflacting the commitment thereto,
and the aame may be rocorde-sd either Lefore or after tha comuletion «of welis. .

-,

5. 1( at the expiration of the primary term oil or gas is rot beiag produced on sxid lend, or trom land pooled thercwith, bul Leseze i3 ther engazed
in d:i ing or reworking cperatiens thereen, or shall have serapleted a4 dsy lLole thereon within 60 days prior to ihe end o!’ the prirtsey terms, tha lease shall
remnzin in force so tong as operations ca said well or for dnhmg or reworking oi any additional well are prosecuted with no cessation of more than 60-cun-
recutive days. and if they result in the production of oil or gas'so lang thereafter sis oil or gas js produced from said land, or from land pooled therewith. If,
elte: the expiration’ of v.ho primury term of this Ieaze snd after 0il or gas is provluced from said land, or from Jand pooled therewith, the production thereol
should cease from any caise, this<lease shall not terminate i€ Lessce commences cperations for drilling or reworking within 60 days after the ceusation. of
such ‘production, but shall remair in force” and effect so lopg as sach opemuons are prosecated with no cessation 6f more than K0 coasecutive days, and
if they result in the produ tien of oil or mas, so long therealicr as oil or gas is preduced from said land, or from land pooled therewith. Any p-wled unit
dulgna.ed by Eeiasee in accordance wirk the tecms ‘ILI’\‘.‘O;. m-r,"be dizssolved by Lessée by instrument filed for record in_the approprnu_ révards of the eounty
fi: which the lease] premises are situatzi st any time after the complution of A dey hole or the covsation of praduction on said ‘unit. In the event a wall ot
wells peoducing oif or ga3 in paying nuantties should be brouwht in on adjacent Yand and within 630 feet of and draining the leaze premises. or Jand ypooled
thesawith, Lessce agrees to .irill such offset well o wells as a reasonably prudent operator would drill under the same or similar ciccumstances. Lessce may
At sny time execute and Jeliver to. Lez:or or place of record a release or releases covering sny portion or portions of the sbove described premises and
thereby surrender this lease as to such portion or portions ard be relieved of all oblizations a8 to the acreage surrendered.

¢ 6. Lessee shall have the right st any time during or after the expiration of this lease to remove all property and fixtures placed by Lessee on sald land,
including the right to draw and remove 4ll casing. When required by Lessor, FLessee will bury sll pipa lines below ordinary plow depth. and no well shall be
drilled within two hundred fcet of ans residence or barn now on said land without Lesxsor's consent.

7. The rishts of cither parly hereunder may be assigned in whole or in part, and the provisions hereof shall extend to their heirs, nucscessors snd assizns
but no changre or division in o ‘nershipof the Lind or royalties, vever accomplished, shail wperate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the rizhis of
Lessee: and no change or division in such ownership shall Le cing on Lessce until thirty (30) days ofter Lessee shall have been furaished by registered
V. S. n:ll &t Lessee’s prmclpal place of business with ‘& certifiad copy of recorded instrument or instrunients evidencing same. In the cevent of assi amant ;
hereofl in whole or in '.nrt tiability for breach of any. obligation herennder shall rest eiclusivaly upon the owner of this lease or of a vortion theceof who
commits such breach. I »'x or moure pacties become entitled to royalty hereandler, Lessee may withhold paymeat therecl unless rad untd {urnished with n
recordanle instrument exw~cuted by all suc <h pacties designating an axent to receive payment for all,

8. The breach by Lesses of any oby zation srising hercunder sh-«ll nat work A forfeiture or termination of this lease nor cause a termination or revision
of the estal: cr--aud "s-rrl.)' nor be gcreuads for canceifation heceof in whele o in part. In the event Lessor considers that operaticns are not at uny time
beinx conlus ir2ase, Lessor shat! nntnfy 1A in writing of the facts rolied upon as conatituting a breach ‘hereof, und Lesses. if
in defralt, shall have'sixe seceipt of such actice in W to cemmence. the complinnce with the ohiigations impoded hy virtue of this insteurments
After the "i:tv;'-'cl" ol oit or sgas : g qQuantities oo sai] premisis, Lessee shall develép the acreage retained hereunder as s reasonably prudent operator
on it s‘ 81l in no «vent lu: requticed to Jrill miore than one well per furty €30) acres of the area retarnal heccunder and cagahle
of peoducing oil in pavies wuantities and one well pec €49 rired plus an ncrﬂu.«: lolernace not to cxceed 1095 o( 640 sncres of the area retained hercunder
and capable of producing was in pay quantities.

6. Teasor herehy warrants and a:

ces to defend the title to said land- andd agrees that Lessce at its option may discharze sy tax, morteage or nther Yien
upon said land cither in whels or o 3 ad i vvent Lessee does se xL si-nl t b subrogated to such lien with the rirht to enforce snme and a')ply roy'\lhc'
aeeriaing kereunder toward iafying « Wi fmuarment of 1 oe’y rivht undee e warranty in event of friture of title, it is

O« xn W t in the ¢ r oy on, dn oor urdor osaid baedd less ot o s foe vienle ectate, then the rayaltiey to be paid Les
oty Stoall any one nr more of the pacties eamed A3 Lesvors fuil 1o exeonte this loase, it shall revertheless be bindding vpon the nnrly or parties
e the xame, :

10, should Lew=ce be provented fram complying with any expross or implicd covenant of this lease, fram condusting drilling or reworking operations
thereon nr from ticiog oil or gas therefrom by reazon of searaty of or inalifity to oblain o to uvse equipment or matezial, or by operaticn of (ores
majeure, any Poderal o2 state Iaw or any order, rute or re;'ul wion of yosernmeatal authority, thea while xo prevented, Lesaee’s obligation to coraply with such
coveannt shall be susgeendosd, and I(u‘-— stafl not be Hakle in damaye: e nre la comply 'hcrrwnt’n. nn-! this lease aball Le evlend Yot whilee nnd w0 tong

W B Atsonvon or froky prosiecing il or EIF <1 premites,; nnd
hing in Wi Jeave 1o the contrary notwithatandins:.

IN WITNESS WITFREOE, thir izctroment §s executed oa the date firit abave 'writlen.
_GLARDY'S_DMJRY PRODUCTS, INC.
By:
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~ 61’.'1 »J JOHN A, YATES
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c‘z" ‘“DD HT'D'\! 8. W. HARPER

SEC..TREAS

207 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
ARTLSIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

TELEPHONE (303} 746.3350 i

Janmiaxy S, 1979

- Clardy's Dairy Products, Inc.
?@_ 1605 North Garden Ave.
' Roswell, New Mexico 88201

. ‘ - Attention: Mr. Car) Tipton

Re: 0il and Gas Lease
“Township 17 South, Range 25 Fast, NMPM
Section 13: NE4NWk
Eddy County, New Mexico

RPN PR TS

Dear Mr. Tipton:

Yates Petroleum Corporation would like to extend an offer to
lease Lot 5 in Block 1, West Artesia Suburbs, Blocks 1 and 2, :
of the Davis Addition in the NEXWWY% of Section 13, Township 17 e
South, Range 25 East. This property is under the producing :
well, Smith "FA" #1. We are prepared to offer 1/4 royalty

lease on this property. If you prefer, Clardy could participate

for their proportionate share of well revenues. iIn 1577 the

Smith "FA" #1 produced approximately 2,223 barrels of oil and :
4,000,000 cubic feet of gas. Or should you desire, Clardy could : :
be compulsory pooled in which case they would retain a 1/8 lease
until Yates receives 300% of their costs at which time Clardy
would come back in for their proportionate interest.

T " In the event that Clardy should be interested in leasing their

' interests, I have enclosed an Oil and Gas Lease. Should Clardy
accept the terms please sign before a Notary Public and return
to my attention at Yates Petroleum Corporation.

AR B b TN

‘Our thanks for your consideration. Would you please supply us
with a response to the above three options within two weeks?

Very truly yours,

Jack W. McCaw
Land Department

SET A

By: Budd H. Hebert

Ry, AR it
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CI.M!D_V“_.S‘_'_"__":".!¥‘:'44"!§"DUC'1'3, Tuce g m: s,p_r,___.z_mcl"

"YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, a Now Mexi Z174; YNTES DRILLING COMPANY, a New.
Mexico_corporation | = .1/6; MARTIN Y\'l‘ls,_ IT 1/6._ JOHN A. \'I\_I‘__“_Swl/g__”__._”__M__h_ Lessee, WITNESSETH:

EN_AND. NO/100~—---—-——-»—-—*—-------'--'---”‘—"-'——""“"'"'"‘""""“"‘""‘""‘

U UV 153 17 Y ()

irovidel and of the aprecmeata of JLessce hervin contained, hereby yrants, lenws and lety exe
-, prospecting. ¢riltin s wnd nining foe and producine ol and e, Ingine mipe lines, builling
drea thercon aad o, oves ol acress Tnads ovaald or claimnl by Lasens sdjacent ated contiguous

cly unto u-’e for l‘n- r-u;nw ol nves m... “Xp
rords, tanks, puwer atatioane, teiggaaone lines amd otacr ste

thereto, to produce, save, take care of, treat, transport, sid own sard products, and huasing ils employees, the following dweribed land n.. o
xady .. County. . .._._.New Mexico _

e ot e e o e e - to-wits

Township 17 South, Raage 25 Rast, NMPM
Section 13: NEXNW4

2. Without reference to the ¢nmmencement, vrmrcuhon or c.asntion at any time of deillirg or other develnpment eperations and/or to the discovery, do-
veldparent vo cessation ut any time of preduction of oil wr sty aud without further payments than the royalties herein provided, and notwithstandiay any-
thing else herein cuntained to the conirary, this lease shutl be for a term of five yciues from this Jdate (calied “primary term™) sad as Jony theieafter as oil

or gns i3 produced from said land or land with which said land is pooled hercunder.

3. The royaliiis tn lmu! by Le~iwe are: (2) on oil, .].-t:4 .. of that producest anid saved from s=#d land, the same to be delivered at the weils or to the
credit of Lessor into the pips fine to which the wells mny 2 connceted: Lesgon o from time to tinwe parebase any royalty oil s passession, paying the
market price therefar prevailing for the field where praducett on the date of purchase: (b) on pas, includinge e cad gas or other gascons substance, pro-

Quced from said land, azol soll, or us~d ofl the premises or for the extraction of yasoline or othier product therefrom. the market value at the well of .. /

L e TR Sl g IR : L :
the welis THe rovaity shall Lo i/ja. of the amount amlue«l from such Le: while there ix a cas
nt gas i3 not beinw sald or used, L l'\\t‘l‘ may pay or tl-n-]cr as royally. on ot before n M) days alter
which said well is <)ut in and “’lcl¢<l' (' at :\nnual |n!cn als th_e sum of 3 @ £ !\...‘: shall

lh _BAS SO solf or sed, providad o
Q ‘ms icase or on acceage paoled therewith
the date on®

not terminate and it bt lronad
o2 made by r’uck ar drafrt of lz‘.-. mailed or d-tn-ral ty l'he p-.un o-t_mc:l theseto on or before lh~' date said payment s l".z. Fevsee :.‘Jll ha'e froe
use of cil, gas, coal wnd water from :aid land, except watce frum Lessor’s wells, for all operativns herennder, angd tlie royalty on vil and gas shall be com-
puted afier deducting uny zo used.

{. Lessee, al its option, is hereby given the rizght and power. to pool or ‘combine the acreage coverod by this lease, or any portion thereof as to 6il

u\d gas, or either of them, with other land, liase ve leases in the imimediate wicinily thereef to the exteni, hereinafier slipulated, when in Lessee’s Judgment
it is necessary or advizable to do 0 in crder pruperly to explore, or to develop and operate said leasad premises in compliance with the spacing rules of
the New Mexico Oil Conseivation Corimission, or other lawful authorit:, or when to do s» would, in the judgment of Luessce, promote the consarvation of oi)
and gas in and under an+ that mav te produced from said premises. thits pusted for oil hzreunder shall not substantially exceed 40 acres each in area,
and units pooled for gas hereunder shall not subsiantially exceéed in 2rez 640 acres each plus a tolerarni¢e of 107% thereof, provided tkat should government-
al ‘authority having jutisdiction prescribe or permit the creation of units larger than those speciliad, units therenfser ceeated may conlorm substantially in‘aize
with those prescribed by govern'nentaA regulations. I essee under the provlsmns hereof may pool or combine acresge covered by this leasé, or any portion
thereol as above provided &3 to oil in 2ny cne or more strata and as to gas in any one ur more strata. The units formed by pooling as o uny stratum or strata
need fiot conform in size or area with the unit or units into which the lease is poolcd or combined a3 to any other stratum or strata, and oil Units need
not conform as to area with gas units. The pooling in on? or more inatances shall not exhamt the rights of the Lessce hcreundzr to pooi thi Iease or
por.nons thereof into other units. Lesses shall file for record in the anprop.lazc records of the county in which the leased yreomisés are sitzacel nn instrumest
and designaiing the roeiei acreage as a pooled unit. Lescen may at its election c\acne its pcoling olilion after commencing opzrnuons for oo
g an Oil Or ¥as well on the leased premises, drd the pooled unit may include, but it is ot rnquu-ed to clude. Jand or lesses upon which & well

es-haz thervtofora been-completed-or upon-w AV

I3 >4
theretofore béen commenced.
Jand covered by this lersze ragardlesz

t . h production svaz secured befora or after the cxaculion
of this instrument or t’lc Jinstriment d
&

fing on or preduction of oil ur fas from land coverced by
this Jeose whet =i cinises covarel by this Icase, and the entir2 acreage constituting such unit or units, £3 to oil and vas,
ot either of th ns ht.'-.‘ln prouded shall be treated for all purposes, except the payment of 'o,aluu,.x on production from the pocled unit, as if the same
were included in this lease. For tke rurpose of computing the royaities to which owners of royiities and payments out of production and each of trkem, shall

entitled on production of oit ard gx:. or cither of them, from: thae pooled tniz, there shat be allocated ‘1o the land coverad hy this leaze 221 includsd in
sSxix unit a pro rata portion of thz o ad was. or cither of them, praduced fram li:c pooiai unil after deducting that useld for npeml:’ons on the duoied units,
Such sllocation shall ke on an ac:2s basis—that is to say, therz shall be allocated to the peceage covered by this lease and included in th2 pooled unit
that pro rata portion of the oil 2m , or either of them, produced from the poo!ed unit '-vh'ch the number of surface acres covered by this lease and
included in the pooled unit bears to ine total number of surface acres included in the pooled unit.. Royalties hercunder shall be computed on the portion of
such pruduction, whether it be 6il and a3, ac either of them, so allocated to the land covered by this iease and iucluded in the unit just as uough sich
production were from such land. Th= prolduction from an cil well will be considered production from the lease or 6il poo'sd unit feom which it &s producing
aud not as - ion from a ¥ss puwied unit: and predustica frem a acll will be considervd as pmt'uc.-on frc-m ‘the lease™'or xas poaled unit from
which it is vr v and not from 2o ofl povied unit. la addition te ke foregoing, Lessee At its 6ption 13 hereby given the right aand powar from % me
to time to counin s2id land or any pact or furmation or mireral substance covered herehy to anY conperative or unit a2preement or vian of dev-lapment and
ogeration, 8nd !0 any meeifications thesof, which have been approved by the New Moxico Oxl Conservation Commisdion eor other jawful governmantal
authority. In sich even®, ithe royal” 1ay able to Lessor hereunder srall be computed and p cn the basis of the oil or gas allocated to such land under
tha tec of any such aureement nan of opemuon. which basia shall be the same by \qh 4 the royalty due the United States or ke State of New.
Mexivo is computei and paid. This -izz zhall not ‘expire during the life of suzh agrcement or plen end shall be sudjet to the terms thereof and said
agreement or plan of operation shall te filed with the New Mexico Qil Conservatiun Commission, or other Jawful! authriity, and Lesaea shall record in
the County in which the lcaswi premiz=s are situated, an instrument describing suck agreement or plan of operation and reflacting the commitment thereto,
and ths same may be r2cord.d cither t=iore or after the comuletion of wells,

whetitzr uuch operitions for drilling were commenced uT St
2 » ahall bL2 considered &s oporations for o

Ta G, s
;"s < s1|d well or for dnlnng or re-vorhn;, of any xdrh'.mnnl well are prmeruted with no cessntlon ol more tban 60 ean-
recutive days. erd if they resull in the ;ro"uchon of 03l or ®a3 so YMing thereafter as oil or gas is produzed from said land, or from land pooled fherewith. If,
2lter the expiration of the p ary term of . this lcase .m‘l after i} or gas §s prodiced from ‘said land, or from land pooled therewith, the production thereof
should cease from any casse, this Jesse shsll nex terniinate i€ Lrswe comimences cperalions for d:illing or reworking within 60 days after the cessation of
such production. but shall remam in force and éffect so long &s such operations are prosecuted with no cessation of more than 60 consecutive days, and
if they result in the p(odu-t-o'\ ‘of oi! 5, so long therealter as oil or gas is preduced from said land, or from 1and pooled therewith. Any porlded uait
deugna..ed by Leazce in accerdance w c terms hereof, ma b2 dissoived by Lessee Ly instcument filed for record in the approprinte revords of the county
fi: which the leased preniises ure situ t aay time aitec corepletton of a dey hole or the caengation of praduction on said unit. Jn the event a wail or
¥ Ol or Tns in pay 3 :acuid Le brourht in wn acent land and within 650 feet of and deaining the fease premiszes, ©r jand poole

t.he'-'.vntb. Lessoe agreas to dcill chh o'lset well or welis as a reasonably prudent operator would Arill under the saume or similar circumatances. Lessce may
&t any tinie execute and sor or place of recurd a release or releases covéring any portion or portions of the sbove described premises and
thereby surrender this leass as to such portion or portions and be relieved of all obliszationa as to the acreawe surrendered.

€. Yeassee shall have the n:ht at sy time during or after the a(p\r‘ntmn of this lease to remove all property and fixtures placed by Leésaece on sall land,
including the right to draw 2nd remove 4}l casing. When required by Lessor, Lessee will bury sll pipe lines below ordinary plow depth. and no well shall be
drilied within two hundred feet of 25- residence or barn now on said land without Lessor's consent.

7. The rights of eiz‘her party hercunder mar be assigaed in whole or in part, and the provisions hereof shall extend o their heirs, suzcessors :nd M.!IZHS
bot no change or division in ownersh ! the land or royaltivs, however accomplished, shail onerate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the righ
Lessee: and no chauye or division in ~uch ownership shall be binciax on Lessee until thirty (30) days ofter Lessee shall have buen furnishedl b/ r
U. S. rul\ at Lessee’s principal place of business with a c2r1ified copy of rocorded instrument or instruments evidencing same. In thi ovent of "assignment
heregl ir: whole or in part lability each of any obligation hereunder shall rest eiclusively upon the owner of this Jease or of & wortion theceof who
commits such brea ? 3 or more pacties become entitled to royalry hercunler. Lessea may withhold payment thereof unless and uatil {urnished with a
recordanle instrument ev-cu:ed hy all s.h.h partivs desigaating an axent to receive payment for all

8. The bréach by Lesses of any o
of the xtat: cevated ﬁure)a' nor be xr
beirk condurtal in comnliance with thi
in defarlr, shall have ty days af
After the disesvery of ol Or $s b

tization arising hercunder shall not work a forfeitura or termination of t‘hu lense mor cause & tecmination or revision
1\!3 for cancellation heriof in whele or in part.” In the event Lessor considers that operaticns aze> not at kny time
L2z, Losser shall potify Lesioss in writing of the facts rolied upon ax :mnuluims. n h-mn:h hereo!, and Lexges, 2
?-ecei\ll of stch nctice in w to commence the complinnce with the ohiigations imposed by virtue of "this instrumment,
ng quantitive oo stid premises, Lewsee shall develop the acreage retained -hereunder as a reasunably prud-at uher ator
but in du»r‘:srgmz this ohligation it shail in no event Le required to Jrill more thrn one well pec forty (30) acres of the area retainad heceunder and cagaile
of ‘producing oil 'in pavias Guan 1 one well per €40 reres plus na acreage toleranee not o exceed 19755 of 610 acres of the area retained bercuader
and capable of produciny yas in payisg guantities.

to. sai) ‘land and agrecs that Lesice at its option may discharge aay tax, morteave or nther ten
= doew 30, it shall be subropsted to such lien with theé risht to onfunn samme wad avpply royalties
aceruing b mu!pr toward Withaae qirment of Lewree's rivht under e warranty in event of fatla it i3 nuoooe! thee i [essor
oV ... nn rr nnter ood =3 than e antire fee siminte evtate, thon the rovaltics to h-.- paid Lensers “shall Ye el ol
of the pacticy pamed an [eoovord fail to execate this lease, (¢ shall rev elns be bitviing upon the party or pactics

©. Lessor hereby swaurranta and aurees to def«n-l the vit!
upon sail tand cither in w end in event I

10, Should Less-e be prevented "\'n ecomplying with any expreatr or implied covenant of this lease, {rom condueting drilling or reworking operations
thercon ar feom pradyeing il or gas refrom by reaxon of J\rur) of er i i in or to use equipment or material, o by operatica of forse
maiure, any Federat or t lav or xny order, rule or vermlation nf ity. then while so prevented, Lessee's oblipation to enmpty with such

wepeadod, aed fossse shadl pet be tiabie in Wamines e tu camply therewith: and this lease ahall be evtenmled white and wo lang
s on or fr-1a producing oif or ses from the leased premites, and
fease-io ki contrary notwithalaniding.

ns |

IN \\vlT\'... S WIIFREOE, thiv in<trument 3¢ executind on Lhe date fizit abave ‘vritten,

- ATTEST: .. .CLARDY'S DAIRY PRODUCTS, INC.

e e s e et e e e By

I ter

lassor

S c{or the drdiing of 8 Well for 01l Or gas have
for driling on or production of oil or gas from any part of the pooled unit- which ‘includes all. or a portion of the |
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N 6 P. YAYESE
v PRESIOENT
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LI Tor L o MARTIN YATLS, IN
" "‘j“ M. ' ’ VicE PRESIOENT
VA : JOHN A. YATES

~ ~h§-"2r” EL’N’ VicE PREBIDENY
rﬂ’:?PﬂRHT!D"J o. W wanven

StC.-TREAS

207 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO g8210

TELEPHONE (303} 746.3550 ~ ‘

Januvary S5, 1979

Clardy's Dairy Products, Inc.
1605 North Garden Ave.
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. Carl Tlpton

< - : Re: 011 and Gas Lease
| ’ Township 17 ‘South, Range 25 Fast, NMPM
; Section 13:  NEYNWY

1 Eddy County, New Mexico

o Dear Mr. Tipton:

o : Yates Petroleum Corporation would like to extend an offer to ;
lease Int 5 in Block 1, West Artesia Subuxbs, Blocks 1 and 2, T
f , of the Davis Addition in the NEXNWk of Section 13, Township 17

; South, Range 25 East. This property is under the producing
well, Smith "FA" #1. We are prepared to offer 1/4 royalty

lease on this property. If you prefer, Clardy could participate
for thelr proportionate share of well revenues. In 1977 the !
smith "FA" #1 produced approximately 2,223 barrels of oil and ‘
4,000,000 cubic feet of gas. Or should you desire, Clardy could ) :
be compulsory pooled in which case they would retain a 1/8 lease :
until Yates receives 300% of their costs at which time Clardy i
would come back in for their proportionate interest. . ;

In the event that Clardy should be interested in leasing their
interests, I have enclosed an 0il and Gas Lease. Shounld Clardy ) ﬁ i
accept the terms please sign before a Hotary Public and return
to my attention at Yates Petroleum Corporation.

Our thanks for your consideration. Would you pléase supply us
with a response to the above three options within two weeks? ’ ]

Vexry truly yours,

‘ Jack W. McCaw
oy . Land Department

By: Budd H. Hebert

BHH/31m
Enclosure e e ' !

—_— :f“tﬁ"?mwﬁijJLiS ;
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I

Srroducers R Bev, (6 Yoar Lewse) 10-37 (FIVE YEAR PAID U LEASES Peom Y43
T 'y e PN , Tall-lombaagh Yeess
N O1l. AND GAS LIASYE Roswell, New Mexlen
AY 9
TS ACGRUEFEMENT made this Ll )‘ \‘_ (SRRSO | £ T QUSRI g.anlk yA........M- i crmar = omameme crenitssmeimaeemes =< aen ey 39 oy between

_CLARDY'S_DATRY. PRODUCTS, INC., Lessor, and _

YATbu PITROLFUM éOiVORATIOV, a New Mex 1co corporarlon-l/d YATES )
Mexico_corporation - 1/6;. MARTIN YATES, TTI“l/G QQ”Nm01"XDT.°‘l/6;“.-.NN_NIJ“w.\wermnnn

1. Leseor In comideration of Lol _AND NO/lOO""“"""""“""""‘"""""""""""“""'"""'"'"“"'"""‘“"""""""""""""""Bu”".

(3. 10 0. e} Band paid, of the royalties hersin provided and of the agrcementa of Leasee hervin contained, herehy yrants, lenses and el exs
clusively unto Lorsgee for the puepoae of invest iz, exploing, prosovcting, drilling, wid miting for and praducioe oit atd g, aging pipe Hues, building
rorda, tanks, power satitions, tewenhuns Jines and otiaer strechires thercon anmd on, oveds and 2eroay l.mds owne) or cluimed by Lassos aiyacent and ¢ontizuous

thereto, o produce, save, take care of, treat, transgper!, and own said prodncts, and huasing ite employees, the following dweribed land hvoo o e
o e et s v e .EddY.__ [ UUEUUUBTUNRIRN 02111 11 b' S Ney_Me_)g).c_o e e e ey LO-WIR Y

‘Township 17 South, Range 25 Fast, NMPM
cction-13: NELNUWY

2. Without relference to the commincement, prosecution or coxsation at any time of drillirg or other develnpment operations andfor to the distovery, de-
velopment u: cossation at any Ume of production of oi! or 3as and witheut futther payments than ihe roya]ucs herein provided, and notwithstandiag any-
thing clse herein conteined to the conirary, this Mase shall be for a teem of five yeurs from this date {called “primary term'™) und a3 loag theceafter as oil
or gas i3 produced frowm said land or land with which =aid Jand i3 pooled hercunder.

3. Thr -syaltics lo. paidd by Lesixe are: fa) on vil, 1/4 ... of Yhat preducs) and saved frum said land, the same to be fic)i\'erod at the wells or o the
credit of I. . sov inta the pipe line to which the wells may Y2 connected : Lizes may from time to tinwe gnirchase any royalty oif in its possexsion, paying the
marvket price therefar prevailing for the tield where produced on the date of purchase; (b) on gas, including casinpghead gas or uther guscons xubstance, pro-

duced from said land, and sold, or us-d off the premises or for the extraction of wasoline or other prodict therefrom, the market valite at the well of | 1/4

of the gas so solid or uwsal, provided that on gas sctl at the wells the royalty shall be 1/4 ... of the amount veatized {rom such sale: while there it a gas
well on this lease or on acreage pooled therewith but gras is not beinr sell! or used. Lessee may pay or tender as royalty, on or before miasry (631 days alter
the date on which said well i3 shot.in and therenf er at annual intecvals the sum of 3100 pec acre, aad if such payment i3 made or ten? this lease sha“
not.terminate and it «will be c-ms‘l i th\l pas is b-m- produced from t? Irase in vayine quantitiss. Payment or o
bz made by gchick or drait oi e Y 1 by the pastics Chtitlod thereto on or before the date said paynient is 1"':-‘. le~
use of oil, gas, ¢oal nnd sater from :aid laml except water from Lussor's wells, for all opsrations hereunder, anld the royalty on oil mv! g'xs sball be com-
puted after deducting any so used.

4. Lusee. at”its option, is ‘hereby given the right and power to pool or combme the acresge covercd by. this lease, or any portion théreof as to oil
and gas, or either of them, with other land, lvase ve lvases in the imimediate vicinity therecf fo the extent, hereinaficr stipulated, when in Lessee's Juds.ment
it i3 necessary or advisadle to do s0 in crder properly to explore, or to develop and operate said leassd premises in compliance with the spacing rules of
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commissivn, or other lawful authonty or when to do so would, in the judgment of Lessce, promote the consﬂnauon of oit

- and gas in and under and that may te yroduced from said prcm's-'s. Units pucled for oil hzreunder shall not substantially exceed 40 acres "éach’ in ares,

and units pooled for gas hereunder shall not subLsianitially exceed in area 640 acres each plus a toleratice of 1005 thercof, provided that should government-
al authority havineg :jurisdiction prescribe or permit the creation of units l.mzer than those specified, units thereafter created may conform sub;!,anuzlly in size
with thoee prescribed by governmental regulations. Lessee under the provisicns hereof may pool ‘or combine acreawe covered by this lease, or any portion
thereo! as above D"ovnded 83 to oil in any one or more strata and as to gas in any one or more strata. The units formed by pooling a3 to uny straturm or strata
need not conform in'size or area h the unit or urits into which the lease is povlcd or combined as to any other stratum or' strata, and oil units need
not conform as o area with gag units. The povling in one or more instances shall not exhaust the rights of the Lessee hereunder to pool this lease or
pc-rtlons thereol into ‘other itnits, Lessee shall file for record in the aouroprlatc cecords of the cou aty in which the leased preiaises are sitzated an instrumsit
describing and designating the pooled 2creage 23 a pooled unit, Lesses niay at its “election exercise its peoling ‘option after commencing Operations for oo
comp!etmx an oil or gas well on the leased premises, and the poolwl unit may include, but it is not rcquired 'to include, land ‘or Jeases upon which a well
eapzble of preducing sil or gat in paying quantities his lheretofnrtwlgggn completed or upon which ns for the drilling of a well for oil
therebofore been commenced. Operauors for drilling on_or praduction of oil or gas from any pari of e unit which-includes “allor a
1and coveréd by this legse repardlesa of whe ~r :mc‘x operations for drilling_Wete commenecd vr stizh production was secured before or after the exee ution
of this insfrument or tas instrument desivnati Ya poiled unit, shall be considered as o;«armm for. aritting on or preduction of oil ¢r.as feom Jand covered by
this lease whether or zot the well or weils be tr;tated on the preniises coveral by this lease, and the entire acreaye constituting such unit or units, ¢i to oif and xas,
or either ‘of th-m. a3 herein provided. shall be teceated for all purpeses, exceépt -the payment of rojaltics on production from the pooled vnit, ss if the same
were included in this lease. For the purpose ol computing the royalties to which owness of royiities and payments out of production and each of them, shall
be entitled on production of oil and goas. or cither of them, feonm the pool:d unit, there shall be allocated to the land coverad by this leats and ineluded in
£1i] unit a pro rata portion of tha Las,. or mther of themy, produced frarm toe pooled enit aiter deducting that used for (mezal.ons on th suolivd units,
Suzh silocation shall be on an acresgs bhb—lhil is to say, thera 'shall be allocated to the acrese covered by thiz lease and included in th:> pooied uhit
that pro rata portion of the oil and cas, or either of them, preduced from the pooled unit which the number of surface acees covered by this lease and
included in the pooled Ehit bears to the total number of sutface ncres included in the pouled unit. Royalties hercunder shall be computed on the portion of
such production, whether it be oil and g2s, or either of them, so allivated to Lthe land covered by this lease and included in. the unit just “as taough ‘ruch
production were from such Jand. Tha production from an oil well will be considered production from the lease or oil poo'sd unit.fcom whish it i3 nreducing
sud not as nrécluttion from a gas poclel unit: and prodicticn frem a ias well ,' fll, ke conshiersd as produsiion lmrr. ‘the lease or gas pratid unit from
which it is proiycing and not from 2a oil pooled unit. lIa addition to the ioregoing, Lessee at its option is hereby gtvcn the rigot aud power from time
Lo time ta comnarit szid land or any parct or formation or mineral substance rovered hereby to any 'peratne or unit zireement or olin of d lspment and
ogeration, end 10 any midifications therof, which have been approved by the New Moaxico Qii Conservation Comuission eor other jawiul governmental
smtlmnln In sach event, the royalwy ,.a_.:\ble to Lessor hereunder 3nall be cuomputed and paid cn the basis of the oil or gas allﬂr.\hd l') such tand under
thka terms of any slrh agreement or p’an of operahon, whlr}} basis shall be the same by wkich the royally due the Um*ed Btiids or ihe Siate of New
Mexico is computed and paid. This i-sse shall not expire during the life of such awxrcemeént or. plea snd shall be subjoaer to the lerr—\s thereof and eaid
agreement or plan of operahon shali/te filed with the Now '-‘lex;ro Oil Conservativn Commission, or other lawful authority, ar.d Lesaea shall recdrd in
the County in whizth the leassd premiz—s are situated, an inott nt dJescribing suck agreement or plan of operation and reflacting the commitment thereto,
and the same may be rzcordud either btefore or after the comule n of wells,

5. It st the etpxratlon of the primary term uil ur gas is not being produced on sxid land, or from Tand poo‘ed t'\er\-wlth but Lesece i3 thor engazed
in dri’ mz or reworking ojerations t . e'ed 4 dry lote thereon witl:in 60 days prior to ihe end of tha, prinisey feams, t th= tease shal
remuin in {oree so 'org as operatwws on said well or for drifiin or féivorking ‘of any ndllmonal well are proseculed with no ceésaation of more than .50 cone
eecutive days, and if they result in the production of oil or gaa s0.Yang therearter as oil ‘or gas.is produszed from aaid land, or from land pooled ¢herewith, B2,
2ltes the expiration of the primary torm of this leazs and ahw‘o:! or'gas is prrmu:cd from 2aid Yand, or from:land porled therewith, the production thereol
should cease from &ny cause, this h’\“e shall not ternmiinate; -l\ 332 commences cpemhons for d:illing or reworkiag within 60 days afier the cessation of
such produclxon, but shat!l remain in force and effect so lung as such operstu)ns are proseculed with no cesxsation of more than 60 consecutive days, and
il they result in tke producticn of oil or gas, 5o long thercafier as oil or gas is preduced from said land, or from laed pooled therewith. Any pooled unit

-desiznated by Le3xce in accordance wirh tize terms hercof, muy be dissolved by Lessee by instcument filed for record in the approprinte recoeds of the county

whith the leased peeniises ure situaied at aay time after the completion of 4 dry hole or the cersation of praluction on taid unit. In the eva
walls peodecing oil or g in paring quantities should be Erourht in on o Jacent land and within 680 fevt of 2nd draining the lease premises. o jand yeooled
therawith. Leéssoe agrees to «ritl such offset well or wells as a reasonably brudent operator would drill under the 3ume or similar circumstances. thoc may
at any time execute and deliver to Lesor or place of recurd £ release or releases covering any purtion or portions of the above describei premises and
thereby surrender this lease as to such portion or portions and be relieved of all ‘oblissations &8s to the acreage surrendered.

a wall or

/.

6. Lessee shall bave the right at aay time during or after the expiration of this lease to remove all property and fixtures placed by Lessee on said land,
ineluding the right to draw and remove 2l casing., When required by Lessor, Lessee will hury all pipe lines below ordinary plow depth. and no well shall be
deilfed within two hurdred feet of an s residence or barn now on said Jand without Lessor's consent,

7. .'The rights of either party kereconder may be assigned in whole or In part, and the provisions hereof shsll extend to their helrsi wuzearsors and assigns
but no change vur division in owne ip ~f the land or royaltivs. however accumplished. shail ouerate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the rizhis of
ien in such ownesship shall Le hinding on fidsee until thirty {30) days ofter Lessee shall have been furnished by recistered

: and no change or divi
U. S. l"\lll &t Lessee’s principal place of business with a certifiad copy ‘of revorded instrument or instruments evideacing same. la the cvent of assignment
hereof in whole or in part liability f2: treach of any ohhza!.um hercunder shall roest edclusively upon Liie owner of this lea.ie or uvf 8 wortion thereof who
commits euch breash, 17 or more parties become entitled to/toyalty hercunder Lessee may withhold payment thereof unless and unti! furnished with a
recordable instrumen? ‘¢éxecuted by all such parties desngnatm.:/an axent to roceive payment for all,

8. ‘The breach by Lesseo of any o
of the estat: created hereby nor be xr
beiny condu- tad in comnlisnce with thi

zation arising hereundér shall not work A forfrvitura or termination of this lesse nor cause a termination or revision
Ads for cancellatean hereof in whele or in parts In the event Lessor considers that operaticns are not at any time
rase, Lessor shudd! notify Ledsn in writing of the facts relied upoen Bs conatituting A b dach hereof, und Locses, it
in defanlr, shall have sixty days aftzr seceipt of such actice in wh mence the complinnca with th- ohiigations impused by virtue of this instrament,
After the dizcovery of oil or gas in paying quantities oo said premises, Lessee shall develop the acreage retained hereunder as a reasonably prudsnt cperater
but in dx;rhsrumz this ohligation it stail in no cvent be reqnized oy drill more than one well pee forly ($3) acres of the area retained hecennder and cagable
of peoducing oil in pavin: 1 vne wrll per Ci0 recey plus an meresge lolerance not to csceed 109, of 610 acres of the ares retained hercunder
aud capable of producing gas in payiniy quantities. - .

9. Lessor heraby warraniz and aarces o d\(eml the tigle to satl land und -\yrccs that Lecice nt its optinn may discharze Any tax, mortease or nther lien
upon #ail land cither in w in event dasxec dogs so, :t shall b+ subrogated to auch lien with the risht 10 enfores ssme :m! u-.p!y royaltics
aceruing hervunder lnw.ud .r)-m;: v--ne Wi lhnn fenran ree’s richt ynder 2 e warranty in event of f\ re of titlel it is ey : i Lae-sor
t "n- entire fre cimnte etate, then the 5 to he paid Lewso-r FTOLPRAN, |

ately, QI‘o-xll any one or r"urc of the
e the xame,

10. Should Lcwise be prevented f73m complying with any expreas or un;-lu-l covenant nf thia lease, from conducting drilling or reworking operations
thercon or feom prataciog ol or gac herefeem by reacon of zearcity of or fnability g1 to use equipment or material, of” by operation of foree
maicure, any Fuderal or wate Iaw or any order, cule or repndation of yavernmental authority, then white sn prevented, Lessec®s obliation to coraply with such
anng shall Le sqyspend and s shadt aat be fiable in damegee: for frilere W comply 'h"fl'\vh"l. and thu lense ahall be evteadsd while :.--.| o lung

7 v from conidu un'.( dratli e reworhing

CHEP TN BT AR

IN WITNESS WHIREOR, thi: jactzument Bd executed on the date fir«t above wwritten,

. ATTEST:.. .CLARDY'S DAIRY PRODUCTS, INC.

I«wsor
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SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Santa Fe, New Mexico 57601

3020PIaza Blanca (506) 471-3462
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Page 1

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
25 April 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
IN THE MATTER OF':

CASE
6492

Appiication of Yates'Petroleum Corpor-
-ation for compulsory pooling, Eddy
County, New Mexico. '

D N N

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.

Division: Legal Counsel for the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant:
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SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

303(Plaza Blanca {§06) (712462

Sinta Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6492,
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6492, Application of

Yates Petroleuﬁ;Corporabion for compulsory pooling,

The applicant has requested that the case be
continued to the May 9th Examiner Hearing.
MR. STAMETS: The case will be so continued.

(Hearing concluded)




Santa Fe, Now Mexico 87501

SALLY WALTON BOYD.
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3020 Plaze Blanca (§08) 471-3462
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

T, SATELY WALTON ROYD: a. Court Renorter . DO _HRERERY

2y = £

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
b& me, that said ﬁranscript<is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepazjed by me to tﬁe best of my
knowledge., and skill. from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

/gmg,‘ W, Bond  copy
Sally¥W. Boyd, C.S.R.

it tha foreoning is

Dt nreiaings in
L. ';'-Sl ;;O- é—ﬂ-—
19

AR

Qil Conservalion Division
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SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT"
OIL COMNSERVATION DIVISION
state Land Offica Building
santa Fe, New Mexlco
25 April 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF: : )

Application of Yates Petroleum Corpor-) CASE
ation for compulsory pooling, Eddy ) 6492
County, New HMexico. )

)

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.

pivision: - Legal Counsel for the pivision

state Land Office Bldg.
ganta Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant:




Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
7920Plaza Blanca (606) 471-2462
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MR. STAMETS: Call next case 6092,

1S, TESCHENDORF: Case gh92. Application of

vates Petrolounm corporation for compulsory pooling,

Edéy"ééﬁhty,'Newwﬁéiiéé.”

The applicant has requested that the case be

continusd to the May 9th Examiner Hearing.

R, STAMETS:  The o case will boe 80 continued.

(Hearing concluded)




SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIEO 8HORTHAND REPORTER
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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bhy.me . that _sald transoerdnt da.a full,

Page

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter,
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Trans
Hearing before the 011 Conservation Division
frua

s

record of theé hearing, prepared by me to the

ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes

‘time of the. hearing.

DO HEREBRY
cript of

was reported

best of my

taken at the

, Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
- - fatihe foreqoing is
o complzie ai fae procorlians in
- L S o \ ’
. S rrminres g TEs :.O. S
fhe Exaianer noaring oi
' : 19,

heqrd '0)’ nieonh______ e

~_, Examiner

Oil Conservation Division
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Blocket No, 20-79
pockels Nos, 23-79 and 24-79 arc tentatively set for hearing on June 13 and 27, 1979, Applicatlons for
hearing nust be filed at Jeast 22 days in advance of hearing date,
DOCKET: _EXAMINER NEARING - WEDMESDAY - MAY 23, 1979
9 AML = O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LARD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, REW MEXICO
— i S c—— ———in i i
The followlug cases will be heard befora Richard 1, Stametas, Exominer, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner: '
CASE 6545: 1In the mattor of the heardng called by the 011 Conservat fon Diviaion on fts own motion to permit
Corinnc Grace, Trnvelcrn lndemn(ly ‘Company, aund all olher futerested parties to appear and show

Lnst, Pddy Lounty, New Mextco, mhould not-be plupged and abaidoncd fn aceordance with a Divlaion—
approved plugping program, ) - ——

CASE 64221  (Continucd from Februavy 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the heaving colled by the 0it Couscrvation Division on its own motion to permit

Helton Engincerfng & Geologfcal Services, Inc,, Travelers Indemnity Company, and ail other interested
. partics to appear and show causo why the Brent Well Mo, 1 located in Unit N of Section 29 and the
Breat Hell Ro. -3 located $n Unit G of Section 19, both $n Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
,Coun;y, New Moxico ahould not be plugbud and abandoned in accordance with a Dlvision-approved
piugging piovy ; e

CASE 6546: Application of Black Rlver Corporation for compulsory pooling and non-standard gas proration unit,
i Lea County, Now Mexico. Applicant, fn the above-styled ciuse, secks an order pooling all mineral

interests in the Jaimat Gas Pooi underiying the SW/4 of Sccidon 32, Towmship 22 South, Range 37 Fasi,
to form a 160-acre non~gtandard gas proration unit to be dedleated to a well to be drilled at a
standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of 'drilling and completing said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super-
vision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge for risk fnvolved in drilling said well.

CASE 6536t (Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Black River Corporation for two non-standard gas proration units, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for two 80-acre non-standard gas
: ; proration units in the Jalmat Gas Pool as follows: the N/2 SE/4 of Seétion 22, Township 23 South,
- 3 . 3 Range 36 East, to be dedicated to applicant's well to be drilled in Unit J of said Section 22; and
the §/Z $¥if4 of said Section 22 to be dedicated to El Paso Natural Gas Company's Shell State Well
. : No, 3 located In Unit P.

R

o

QQEE_Q;}Z:‘ ‘(Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Torreon Oil -Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the San

Luis-Mesaverde Pool by the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells located
e in Section 21, Tounship 18 Forth, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Hexiko.

CASE 6547: Application of American Petrofina Company of Texas for the creation of a waterflood buffer zone,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, ip the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a waterflood
buffer zone comprising the NE/4 SEf4 of Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 32 East, Maljamar
Grayburg-San Andres Pool, to enable applicant to produce its Johns B Well No. 4 located thereon
at an unrestricted rate.

+ CASE 6548: Application of John F. Staver for salt water disposal, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in

the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Dakota formation
through the open hole interval from 1408 feet to 1412 feet in his Table Mesa Well No. 22 located in °
Unit N and from 1394 feet to 1400 feet in his Table Mesa Well No. 23 located in Unit 0, both in
Section 34, Township 28 North, Range 17 West, Table Mesa-Dakota 0il Pool.

> CASE 6549: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for po&] creation, discovery allowable, and special pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexfco. Applicant, in the zbove~styled cause, seeks an order creating a new Bone
Springs oil pool for its Lea "YH" State Well No.-1 located ia Unit O of Section 25, Township 18
; South, Range 34 East. Applicant also seeks a discovery allowable and promulgation of special pool
: rules, including a provision for 80-acre spacing.
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CASE_6550: Application of Yates Fetroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location and compulsory
pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Appliuant, in the above~ ~styled cause, secks an order pooling
all mineval interests in the Wolfcamp v i.gh .iississippian formations underlying the $/2 of Sec-
tion 12, Township 19 South, Range 24 Fast, to be dudicated to its Allison Federal "CQ" Well No. 2
to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet f{rom the West
line of said Section 12, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cust thereof as well as -actual operaling costs and charges for supervision,
Also to be considered will be the designation of appl!cant as operator of the well and-a charge for
risk involved in drilling said well.

" CASE 6492: (Continued from May 9, 1979, .Examiner Uearing)

: Qoo o,
T - - L T Az - e
o ALY Tl Ry e a) - - s - - \J -
. “Appililaticon of Yatco Potrsloum forporaticon for wpuloovy-posling, Bddy County . Nou Mavieos..

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all nineral interests in the San
Andres formation underlying the NEf4 NW/4 of Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy
: County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also
i ‘ to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
: i cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
; . - o - will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well.

CASE 6551f7 Application of Bass Enterprises Produclion Company for an unorthodox gas well. location, Eddy County,

well location iY50U teet Erom the NoTth 1ine anu GOU [EET IrOm Lhe EASU 110e Of SECLION 1, 10WNSHAp
19 South, Range 28 East, the N/2 of said Section 1 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6528+ (Contiéued from April 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Co. for an unorthedox gas well loéation, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox Morrow test well

e location to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 10, Township 21 South,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 10 to be dedicated to the well.

i CASE 6552: Application of Maddox Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

: . Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests ifi the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the E/2 of Section 3, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, 'to be dedicated
! . to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of

't drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also fo be considered will be the desigration of applicant as
operator: of the well an d charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6553: Application of The Atlaniic Richfield Company for -approval of infill drilling, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that thé Division waived existing
well-spacing requirements atnd found that the drilling of addltlonal wells was necessary to effec—
tively and efficiently drain those portions of the proration units in the Empire Abo Unit located

S in Townships 17 and 18 South, Ranges 27, 28 and 29 East, which could not be so drained by the
2 P Co existing wells,

; CASE 6554: Application of The Atlantic Richfield Company for compulsory pooiihg, Lea County, New Mexico,

i . Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all,royalty interests in the Uevonian,
i McKee, and bllenhurger formations underlying the Ef2 of Section Li; Township 22 South, Range 36

i East, Langlie Field, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

E

{

CASE- 6555: Application of Jake L. Hamon for an unérthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
North line and 560 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North
Osudo-Morrow Gas‘Pool, all of sald Section 30 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6556: Application of Curtis Little for the amendment of Ordér No. R-5962, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No, R<5962 to provide for the
unorthodox location of a well to bé drilled 1000 feet from the South line and 50 feet from the
East line of Section 11, Township 28 North, Range 12 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, and for the extension
of the date to commence drilling,

r-

{ . CASE 6435: (Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

: : Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of iufill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico,
£ o : Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of fts W. A. Weir "B" Well
. : No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, Fumont Gas Pool, Lea County,
: ; : L New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit
gﬁ ; ) which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver of existing
P { well-spacing requiremeants.

e el L New Mexico. _Applicant, in the aboye;styled cause, sceks approval for an qnorthodox Lower Morrow gasﬁm<rw
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CASE 6559: Applicatton of Rey L. McKay for a unit agreemeat, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, In the above-

CASE_6487:

CASE 6471:

N g 2 e

e

CASFE. 6473:

CASE 6474:

CASE 6475:

styled cadse, seeks approval for his Morton €olid State Unit Avea, comprising 1,480 acres, norce or
less, of Stete lands in Township 15 Souch, Raunge 34 Fast.,

(Cont inued from Febvoary 28, 1979, Ixaminer UHearing)

Application of El Piso Natural Cas Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a uaiver of existing well-spacing requirvements and a
finding that the drilling of its Shell E State Con Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 6, Town-
ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Furont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively
and ef ficiently drain that portion of the provation unit which cannot be so drained by the existing
well,

(Continued from February 28, 13979, Examiner Heaving)

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill d!ill)ng, San Juan County, New
Mexico, Aapplicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Frecman Well No, 1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 11,
Township 31 Korth, Range 13 WHest, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so draiuned by
the existing well.

:(Continued from February 28, 1979: FExaminer Hearing)

Appllcatian of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drllllng, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexicu, Applicant, in the ahove-atvled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well—spac1ng requirexents
and a finding that the drilling of its Jenuy Well No., 1<A to be located in Unii T of Scction 13,
Towmship 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, 1s necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well. ’

Application of Counsolidated 0il & Gas, 1lnc, for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing wéll-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its MeIntyre Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit K of Section 11,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to
cffectively and efficiently drain that portlon of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,

{(Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Counsolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, Sam Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-~spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Williams Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan Couuty, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannct be so draincd by
the existing well. ’

(Continued fron February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Cpnsolidated 01} & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilliug, San Juan County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Montoya Well No. 1-A to he lccated in Unit I of Section 35,
Towaship 32 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well.
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DOCKET: _ COMMISSION NEARTXG - TUESDAY = MAY 29, 1979

011, CONSERVATION COMMISSTON -~ 9 AM. - ROOM 205
STATE LAKD OFFICE BULLDING, SANTA Y, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6557: Application of Getty 0i1:Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order creating a new Morrow gas pool for its State
35 Well No. 1 located in Uuit K of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, and its Getty Two -

state Hell No. 1 located in Unit ¥ of Section 2, Township 22 South, Range 34 East, and for promulga-
tion of special pool rules, including provision for G4C-acre gas well spacing.

CASE 6497: (DE NOVO)

i Application of Llano, Inc, for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be

X . i located 1650 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township 21 :
i i k . South, Range 34 East, Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool, the E/2 of said Section 34 to he dedicated to f
i the well, i

e et e e e e S - - ———— - - T e Lo

Upbn application of Getty 0i) Company this case will be heard Dé Novo pursuant to the provisions of
Rule 1220,

TSR

" CASE 6558: Application of Llano, inc, for a non-standard gas proration unit, i.eéa County, New Mexico.
’ Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit
comprising the E/2 of Section 34, Towiship 21 South, Range 34 East, to be dedicated to its Llano 34
State Com Well No. 1 located in Unit I of said Section 34, .

B

[P
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[
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Dockets Nos., 20-79 and 21-79 are tentatively set for hearing on May 23 and June 13, 1979, Applications for
Wicaring uust be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

i - ’ JOCKET: _EXAMINER MEAKING = WEDNESDAY = MAY 9, 1979

9 A.M. -~ OT1, CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Danicl 8. Nutter, Examiner, or Richavd L. Stamets, Alternate Exaniner:

CASE 6544: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Geolpgic Resources, Inc,, United States Fire Insurance Company, and all other interested parties
‘to appear and TS$HGw Causeé uhy the 2. T, Codee Srvat. Test Well No. 1 located in-Unit. I of Section
25, Township 12 North, Range 8 East, Santa Fe County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and aban-
doned in accordance with a Division-approved plugglng program,

T
Cf'“”fzéﬁ 6492: (Continued from April 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

————
T

3 ‘Application ¢f Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. ' Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San
Andres formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 13, Township 17 South.:Range 25 East, Eddy
County, New lexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also

TIERIETELITI TS s s -to he considered will be the cost of drilling and conmpleting said well and the allocatxon of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating cosis aud <har ] 1;ooAlsp-to.he'consfdered . i e
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in . ‘
drilling said well.

CASE 6534: Application of Amoco Production for simultaneous dedication and an unorthodox location, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled ¢ause; seeks approval for the simuitancous dedication -
of its Gilluly Fed. Well No, 17 at an unorthodox location in Unit H of Section 24, Township 20
‘South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, along with the three wélls now dedicated to the previously
approved 480-acre unit comprising the N/2 and SE/4 of said Section 24,

CASE 6535: Application of Torreon 0il Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the San
Luis-Mesaverde Posl by thi injection of water into the Ménefee formation through two wells located
in Section 21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico,

<

CASE 6536: Application of Black River Corp. for two non-standard gas proration units, Lea County, New Mexico,

i ‘- Applicant, in the above-8tyied cause; seeks approval £6r two 80-acre non-standard.gas proration ;
i units in the Jzlmat Gas Pool as follows: _the N/2 SEf4 of Section 22, Township 23 South, Range 36 o
« - East, to be dedicated to applicant's well to be drilled in Unit J of said Sectiom 22; 4dnd the S$/2 ’

: SE/4 of said Section 22 to be dedicated to El Paso Natural Gas Company's Shell State Well NO. 3

located in Unit P,

e | CASE 6537: Applicat}onqbf Harper 0il Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the
AR above-styled cause, seeks approval for its West Ranger Lake Unit Area, comprising 1,120 acres, more
or less, of State lands in Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Léi County, New Mexico.

CASE 6538: Applicatiorn of Bedford, Inc., for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
o~ . Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements.and a
i : finding that the driiling of its Ram Well No, 1-A located in Unit G of Section 8, Township 26
North, Range 12 West, WAW Fruitland-Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Hexicb, is necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proratlon unit which cannot be so drained
by the existing well, .
CASE 6539: Application of Continental 0il Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its James Ranch
Unit Well No. 7 located in Uiit G of Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico, to produce gas from Che Morrow and Atoka formations, Los Medanos Field, through parallel
strings of tubing.

- : CASE 6540: Applicatfon of Caulkins 0il Company for an NGPA determination, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,

: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a Section 108 stripper gas well determination for its
State’'B Well No. 233 Jocated in Unit D of Section 16, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, South ‘
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. :

3 CASE 6541: Application of Sun Oil Company for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico. ;

: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of its State H i
Well No. 17, 1328 fecet from the North line and 1336 feet from the last line of Section 16, Tovmship :
8 South, Range 30 Fast, Cato-San Andres Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, .
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CASE 6542:

CASE_6523:

CASE 6543:

Hexico'

Application of Sun 0fl Company for spccial casinghead gas allowables, lLea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an increase in the casinghead gas allowable for its

Annde Christmas Well No, 1 and its Walter Lynch Well No. 2, located {n Units N and L, respectively,

of Section 1, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Brinkard and Wantz-Granite Wash Pools, Lea County,

New Hexlco, i

{Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Lonnfe J, Buck for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Yates and Seven Rivers

_formations underlying cach of fhe following 40-ac¥e tracts in Section 25, Township ‘25 South, Range

36 East, Lea County, New Mexico: XW/4 SW/4 to bLe dedicated to the BYown Wéil mo. 0 iucaied in

Unit L and SW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to_the Brown Well Ne, 7 located in Unit M. Also to be con- ;
sidered will be the cost of recompleting said wells and the allocation of the cost thercof as well

as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the desig-

nation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for visk involved in recompleting said

wells, .

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation-Division on its own motion for an order
¢reating, abolishing, redesignating, and extending certain pools in Chaves and Lea Counties, New

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mex1co, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring ‘produc-
tion and designated as the Airstrip»Bone Spring Pool., The discovery well is Gulf 0Oil Corporation

Lea YR State Weil No. 1 locaied in Unit © of Section 25, Township 18 South, Ringe- A -Faet —WMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 FAST, NMPM {
Section 25: SE/4 -~ :

(b) CREATE a new pool ih Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Mississippian pro- :
duction and designated as the North Caprock-Mississippian Pool, The discovery well is Morris R.
Antweil Landlady Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 8, Township 12 South, Range 32 East, NMPM,
Sazid pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM :
Section 8: NE/4 . 3

(c) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production - ;
and designated as the West Bell Lake-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery wéll is Amoco Production Company
Federal H Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 26, Township 23 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM < :
Section 26: W/2

{d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Devonian production
and designated as the Langley-Devonian Gas Pool. The discovery well is ARCO Oil and Gas Company
Langley Getty Com ¥ell No., 1 located in Unit N of Section 21, Township 22 South, Range 36 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 soﬁTu, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
- Section 21: S/2

{e) ABOLISH the West Warren-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, described as:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SE/f4 :

Section 20: SW/4

Section 29: NW/4

(f) REDESIGNATE the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool creaced by Order No. R-5958 as the East Grama
Ridge-Bone Spring Pool, described as:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 FAST, NMPM -
Section 35: SW/4

(g) EXTEND thc Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool in Lea County, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

TOYNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SE/f4
Section 20: SW/4
Section 26: WE/4
Section 29: NW/4

b e A A 6 o e e e
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(h) EXTEND the Chaveroo-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPM
Section 3: NE/4

(1) EXTEND the Comanche Stateline-Tamsill-Yates Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, @MPM
Section 21: SW/4

.
(]
<

]
4]
3
(44
vl
]

East Craccroadc-Ran Andres Paol in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

~
Cn

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 36 FAST, NMPH
s Section 12: SE/4
£ ‘ . Section 23: SE/4
; Section 26: NE/4

(k) EXTEND the Drinkard Pool “in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 36 ERAST, NMPM
Section 1: NW/4 : .

(1) EXTEND the South Eunice-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

Section 12: Ni/4

(m) EXTEND the East Lusk-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM - |
Section 10: Ef2 and SW/4

(n) EXTEND the Maljamar Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein: i‘f
TOWNSHIP 17 SQUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: NW/&4

« (o) EXTEND the Mescalero-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMFM
Section 1}: NW/4

(p) EXTEND the North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: N/2

{(q) EXTEND the Quail Ridge-Bone Sﬁfing Pool in Lea County, New Mexiéo, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP-19 SOUTH; RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: NE/4

(r) EXTEND the North Quail Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, WMPM
Section 6: 5/2

(s) EXTEND the Townsend-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexice, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section<16: Ef2
Section 21: N/2

(t) EXTEND théyTownsend-Uolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein: .

TOWNSHIP }5 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM :
Section 25: SW/4
Section 26: SE/4 : :

(u) EXTEND the Warren-Tubb Gas Pool in Léa County, New Mexico, to include therein: i

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: NE/4
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DO&JKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 16, 1979

9 A.M. -~ OIL CONSFRVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA YE, -NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

- (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1979, from four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rlo Arri%a, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

!
i
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DAVID R.VANOIVER

4 17 April 1979

Mr. Dick Stamets

0il Conservation Division

3 P. O. Box 2088 ,

< o g Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

2 ' Cear Dick:

have Case No. 5§492 :for Yates Petroleum Corporation scheduled.
I would appreciate it if you could please continue this case
and, if you will send us your statement for the additional
publication cost, we will remit the amount immediately.

cheat- for cases ko be. heard..on. ADrll 25, you
Q

Yours truly,

LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.
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JMC:bjm

cc: Mr. Budd Hebert
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - April 25, 1979 pocket No. 16-79

”//!1 6492: (Continued from Maveh 28, 1979, Exaniwner Hearing)

.

T~ <Applicatton of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order povling all miucral iaterests In the San
Andres formation underlying the NE/4 N3/4 of Scction 13, Township 17 South, Range 25 Last, kEddy = -
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and coumpleting saild well and the allocation of the
cost thercof as well as actuval operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for visk involved in
drilliang said well. .

CASE 6502: (Continued from April 11, 1979, Examincr llcaring)

Application of Stevens 0il Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, Now Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation
underlying the SH/4 SW/4 of Section 30, Township 8 South, Range 29 East, Clhaves County, New Mexico,
; to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a staundard location thercon. Also to be considered will
. . be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as
: : actua). operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considercd will be the desigration
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE_6500:

{Continued ‘and Readvertised)

srisfa Lea. (‘ounty._ueu Mexico.,
P ,Applicant, in the 2bove- styled cause, qeeks a 2 516n waived existing well-
; spacing requirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effectively
/ and efficiently drain those porLions of the proration units in the Central Drinkard Unit located in
Sections 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33, Township 21 South, Range 37 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico, which
“could not be so drained by the existing wells.

CASE 6501: (Continued and Readvertised)

Applicatior of Pelta Drilling Company for directional dxilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to re-enter the Williamson State Unit Well No. 1, the ’
surface location of which is 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 30, Township 16
South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and directionally drill said well in such a manner

as to bottom it in the Morrow Tormalion within 100 feet of a point 1980 feet from the North and East
lines of said Section 30, the NJ2 of the section to he dedicated to the well.

IhAREIKAKKARRRKAAXARRRRRRAKAKARK AR RAREXERRRASARAERRRARKAERA KKK AR AR ARARIRERAR AKX KAX AR IARKAKKAKARRARA KRR AR KX KK Ak kK

Docket No. 17-79

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ MONDAY - APRIL 30, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 AM, —~ ROOM 205
STATE I.AND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6533: Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for the amendment of Orders Nos. R-1670 and R-1670-C,
Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan and Rio Arviba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks the amendment of Orders Nos. R-1670 and R-1670-C, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan and Rio
Arriba Counties, New Mexico, to permit the option-! drilling and production of a second well on
proration units in said pool, to establish well location requirements, and to provide that the
deliverabilities of both wells on the unit would be additive for allowable purposes.




Docket No. 16-79

Dockets Hos. 18-79 and 20-79 arc tentatlively set for hearing on May 9 and 23, 1979, Applications for ;
hearfug must be f1led at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HFARING - WEDNESDAY - APKL 25, 1979

9 A.M. - OLL COXSERVATION DIVISION CONFLRENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFPICE BUILDING, SANTA Yi, NEW MEXICO l

The fellowing cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Exaﬁfﬁbr, or Daniel S. Ruttex, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6525:

CASE _6526:

CASE_6527:

CASE 6528:

CASE 6529:

CASE 6530:

CASE 6531:

CASE 6532:

. CASE_6072:

" East; Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County, New Mexxco, sald units to he dedicated to appllcant s

" New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Brantley Gas Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit K of said Section
- 22, Also to be considered will be the cost of drlllxng and complaeting said well and the allocation

.. In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion (o amend the
 Special Rules for the Tubb Gas Pool in Lea County, New Moxico, to previde for the classification of

vells as oil wells and gas wells on the basis of gas-oil ratios rather than on the basis of liquid
gravity as at present.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to consider
a procedure for the adoption of findings, when applicable and pursuant to the Federal Natural Gas
Policy .Act, that another well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that porticen of its
proration unit which cannot be so drained by any existing hell, and that existing well spacing
requirements arc waived. The proposcd procedure would providé a system vhereby such findings could
be issucd adninistratively without the necessity for public hearing.

Application of Tennreco Oil Company for two non-standard oil proration units, fea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of - Lwo 80- -acre no standard oil proration uvnits,
the first. comnrising the N/2 Nwlé Paimakin 8 2 -

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Co. for an unorthodoi gas well location, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthedox Morrow test well
location’ to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 10, Township 21 South,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 10 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Amoco Production Company for coupulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. :
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mimeral interests in the Pennsyl- H

Ward Insall Vells Nos. 1 and 2, respectively, located in Units D and A of said Section 12, ;
vanian formation underlying the S$/2 of Section 22, Towmship 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County,

of the cost-thereof as well as actual operating Costs and charges for supervision., Also to be
considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk N
involved in drilling said well.

Application of Amoco Production Company for unorthodox gas well locatiohs, tempurary injection of

produced gas, and to vent gas, Union and Harding Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-

styled cause,“'seeks approval for the unorthodox locations in the Tubb formation of its State FI

Well No. 3, located 1315 feet from the South*line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 36,

Township 20 North, Range 34 East, Union County, and its Heimann Well No. 5, located 660 feet from

the South line and 1315 feet from the West line of Section 3, Township 19 North, Range 33 East,

Harding County. Applicant further seeks authority to conducc pressure interference tests, including £

authority to vent gas produced from the State FI Well No. 1 for a period not to exceed 45 days and : ‘
to inject produced gas into its Heimann Well No. 4 located in Unit K of Section 34, Township 20 p

North, Range 33 East, for a period not to exceed six wonths. 1

Application of Getty 0il Company for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to simultaneously
dedicate its Baker B Hell No. 6 at an unorthodex location 510 feet from the South and West lines
of Section 10, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and its Baker B Well No.
15 located in Unit L of said Section 10, the current unit well, to the existing proration uait.

Appll ‘ation of Northwest Production Corporation for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approvial for the downhole comningling of
Tapacito- -Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 117E
Well No, 5 located in Unit M of Section 28, Township 26 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico.

{(Contfinued from March 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing) ’ :

In the matter of Case 6072 being reopencd pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5643 which
order created the Travis-Upper Penmsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, with provisions for
80-acre spacing. All intecrested parties may appear and show cause why the Travis-Upper
Pennsylvanian Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.
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Docket No. 13-79

Dockets Nos. 14-79 and 15-79 are tentatively set for hearing on April 11 and 18, 1979, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: FXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - MARCH 28, 1979

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

.

The followlng cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ﬁ
D

CASE £580: Application of Culf 011 Corpovatien fof approval of infill.drilling, Lea County.. New Mexico,
Appllcant, in t? above-styled cause, sccks a finding that the Division waived existing uell-spacing -
vequirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effectively and effi-

ciently drain those portions of the proration units in the Central Drinkard Unit located in Sections

28, 29, 32 and 33, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, which could not be so

drained by the existing wells,
CASE 6501: Application of Delta Drilling Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. '
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority.to re-enter the Williamson State Unit Well No,
1, the surface location of which is 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 30, Township
16 South, Range 33 East, lea County, New Mexico, and directionally drill said well in such a manner
as to bottom it in the Morrow formation within 100 feet of a point 1980 feet from the North and West
lines of said Section 30, the N/2 of the section to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6502: Application of Stevens 011 Company Eor compulsory pooling, “Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, 7 lTeTE

in the above-styled cause; seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation
underlying the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 30, Township 8 South, Range 29 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation:of the cost thereof as well as

actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation

of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6503: Application of Sundance 0il Company for salt water disposal, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authdrity to dispose of produced salt water into the
San Andres formation through the perforated interval from 4207 feet to 4228 feet in its Cone Federal
Well No. 8 located in Unit P of Section 31, Township 7 South, Range 32 East, Tomahawk-San Andres
Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

CASE 6504: Application of Phoenix Resources Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styléd cause, seeks approval for its Buckhorn Canyon Unit Area No. 2, com-
prising 23,009 acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Township 19 South, Ranges 19 and
20 East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 6505: Application of Doyle Hartman for vertical pool limit redefinitlon, Lea County, New Mexico. ¢
Applicant, rIin the above-styled cause, seeks an order eéxtending the vertical limits of the Langlie
Mattix Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include the lowermost 200 feet of the Seven Rivers forma-
tion and the concomitant contraction of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the
following described lands in Township 23 South, Range 36 East: Section 35: SW/4, S/2 SE/4, and
KW/4 SE/4; Section 36: W/2 SW/4; and in Township 24 South, Range 36 East: Section l: NW/4,
S$/2 NEf4, and NW/4 NEf64; Section 2: W/2.

CASE 6506: Application of Bedford, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements and a
finding that the drilling of its Ram Well No. 1-A located in Unit G of Section 8, Township 26
North, Range 12 West, WAW-Fruitland Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juaun County, New Mexico, is necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain that portiom of the proration unit which cannot be so drained
by the existing well.

CASE 6507: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico,:
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks 2 new onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new
onshore production well determination for its Hanlad State Well No. 1 located in Unit X of Section
2, Township 18 South, Range 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico,

CASE 6508: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration
unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvi?-of a 62.75-acre
non~standard gas proration unit comprising Lots 1 and 2 of Section 19, Township 18 South, Range 29
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Depco Federal Well No, 1 to be located 330
feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line of said .Section 19,
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CASE_6509:

CASE_6480:

CASE 6482:

CASE 6072:

e

</€ASB 6492:

A

S
e,
TN

. e ta

CASE 6510:

CASE 6511:

CASE 6512:

CASE 6513:

CASE 6514:

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Fddy County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order creating a new gas pool in the Yates
formatfon for {ts Depeo Federal Well No. ! located in Unit D of Section 19, Township 18 South,
Range 29 East, Fddy County, New Mexico, and for promulgation of special pool rules, including “
provision for 80-acre gas well spacing.

(Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Coumpany for an NGPA determination, Lea County, Rew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause. seeks a new onshore reservoir or in the alternative a’new
onshore production well determination:for its State 22 Well No, 1 located in Unit P of Section 22,
Township 18 South, Range 35 Edst, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico,

“{Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

\

Application of Harvey E. Yatts Company for an NGPA determination, Lea Ceunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a ne's onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new
onshore production well determination for its Mobil 27 State Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Sec—
tion 27, Township 18 South, Range 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico.

(Coﬁtinued from March 14, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In.the matter.of Case 6072 being reopened pursuantto the prov131ons of Order No, R-5643. which .
order creéated the Travis—Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, with' “provisioiis ‘for 8O-
acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian
Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

(Continued from March 14, 1979, Fxainlder Hearing)

« Application of Yates Pefroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres
formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon, Also to be -
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will
be the deslgnatlon of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk irvolved in drilling
said well,

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unoxthodox location for the
Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations of its Rio Pecos Federal "KO" Well No. 1, to be located
660 feet from the North line and 1300 feet from the East line of Section 28, Township 18 South,
Range 27 East, Eddy County, New htxico, the Ef2 of said Section 28 to be dedlcated to the well.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, scecks approval for the dual completion
of its Tom Brown "GO" Com. Well No., 1 located in Unit C of S¢ction 22, Township 17 South, Range 26
East, Kcnnédy Farms Field, Fddy County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Lower Morrow formation
through tubidg and to commlngle and produce the Strawn and Upper Morrow zones in the annulus of
said well.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Hilliard “BF" Federal Well No. 2, to be located 330 fect from the North line and 2310 feet from
the West line of Section 14, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, to test the Wolfcamp through
Mississippian formations, Eddy County, New Nexlco, the ¥/2 of said Section 14 to be dedicated to :
the well,

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole conmingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled chuse, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Atoka and
Morrow production in the wellbore of its Stebbins GQ Fed., Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section
20, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, East Burton Flats Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico, -
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of North' Burton
Flats-Atoka and East Burton Flats-Morrow production in the wellbore of its Williamson BC Fed. Well
No. 4 located in Unit K of Section 7, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
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CASE 6515: Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling,: San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral iunterests in the Dakota
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 1l West, San Juan County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Grenier Well No. 23 drilled at a location 1190 feet from the
South aud West lines of said Section 3l. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and :
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6516: _Application of Union 01] Company of California for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
~_Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Maduro Unit Area, comprising 2,560
acres, more or less, ot Federal and 3taid¢ iainds in Toimchis 19 Sauth, Ranga 21 Fast, lea County,
New Mexico, .

CASE 6452: {(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Burleson & Huff for a non-standard gas proration Gait and approval of infill dril-~
= B . - ling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of a 160-acre
non-standard gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 of Section 25, Township 24 South, Range 36
East, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant further seeks a findiug that the recom-
pletion of its Harrison Well No, 2 located in Unit N or in the alternative, the drilling of its
Harrison Well No. 4 in Unit L, of Section 25 i{s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain

that portion of the previously approved 160-acre proration unit which cannot be drained by the
CERENTEALOBR. 0T gmaiininks o s e _....old unit well,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIl, CONSERVATION DIVISION . -
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
28 March 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

e L e e e e e

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Yates Petroleum Corpor-
ation for compulsory pooling, Eddy
County, New Mexico. ‘

CASE
6492

[ N N o

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

Lynn Teschendorf, Esq. »
Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87563

Division:

Joel Carson, Esq.
LOSEE, CARSON & DICKERSON
Artesia, New Mexico

For the Applicant:
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MR. STAMETS: Call nexbt Case6492

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6492. Application of
Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooiing, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

MR, CARSON: Mr. Examiner, in Case Number
6492 -- my name is Joél Carson, Losee, Carson, & Dickerson,
P. A., 'in CaSe 6492, the land man that's responsible for

that case came up with the f£lu, various kinds of illnesses

_in_the middle of the night, and he's not here.

So we'd like to ask thgt that case be con-
tinued, probably for‘a month.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, we will continue Casé
6492 to April 25th.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

T, SALLY WAT,TON BOYD, a Lourl Reporter, DO HEREDRY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached pranscript of
Hearing pefore the 0il Consgrvation Division was reported

by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

> ‘S ¢f the hearwng. breparéd by me to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, frommy notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

W\D %0‘42\_

" Sally\W Boyd,! C.S.R.

| do hereoy ceriiiy that the foregoing Is
a complete recerd of the pro\.eedmgs in
the Examiner ‘hearing of Case No. 6¥472

heare 1979 -
W =

, Examiner
Oll Conservation Dwmon
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22 March 1979
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MR, STAMETS: Call next Case 6492,

MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6492. Application of

Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy

MR, CARSOM: Mr. Examiner, in Case Number

6492 -~ wy name 1s Joel Carson, Losee, Carson, & Dickerson,

P. A., in Case 6492, the land man tunat's responsible for

that case came up with the flu, various kinds of illnesses

in the middle of the nighév-aha'hé'§ ﬁ5£jﬁé;é:n{/-v

i

S50 we'd like to ask that that case be con-

‘tinuad, probably for a month.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, we will continue Case
6492 to April 25th.

(Hearing concluded.)
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poration for compulsory pooling,
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MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6492.
County, New Mexico.
be continued to the March 28th hearing.

MR. NUTTER:

(Hearing concluded.)

MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Number 6492.
Application of

Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy
Yhe applicant has reguesield that This case

Case Number 6492 will be con-
tinued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at this

same place at 9:00 o'clock a. m., March the 28th, 1979.
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Humbar 6492,

TESCHENDORF:  Casc 6492, Application of
Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, rddy
~Connty. Mew Mexico.
app;icant has requested that this case
be conﬁinued to the March 28th hearing.

‘ NUTTER: Case Number 6492 will be con-
tinued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to ke held a£ this

ame place at 9100 o'clock a. m., March the 28th, 1979.

(Hearing concluded.)
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e o LAW OFFICES

LOSEE & CARSON, p.A. /\ e

A.J.LOSEE 300 AMERICAN HOME BUILDING \ ;
JOEL M.CARSON P. 0. DRAWER 239 ,

Y
CHAD DICKERSON ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210 { \, ,

AREA CODE 505
746-3508

5 March 1979

" Mr. Dan Nutter ¢ o 9.2
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division (00%¢Q- é
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Dan:

Iam writing thi§ ietier in Coniicction with the Yabes Patroleum.
Corporation application to force pool certain mineral interest
owners under its Smith "FA" No. 1 Well located in the NE/4 NW/4
Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy
County, New Mexico. The parties to be force pooled are

v Immanuel House of Prayer, c/g Murl Hughes, 1601 West Main,
Artesia, New Mexico, 88210, Clardy-Campbell Dairy Products,
Inc., 1605 'North Garden Avenue, Roswell, New Mexico, 88201,
and¥Mr. Henry E. Medford Jr., 6004 El Fandango Place, El1 Paso,
Texas, 79912.

Yours truly,

LOSEE, CARSON & DIC70N, P.A.
rson

Joel

JMC:bjm

cc: Yates Petroleum Corporation

S s | S

IR A
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' Dockets Nos. 11-79
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tentatively set for heacring on March 14 and 28, 1979, Applications for
SEvS : - B

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - MARCH 7, 1979

OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6489: Application of J. V. Fritts .and Wm. B, Barnhill for review of Oxder No. R-4831, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek the review and interpretation of Order No.
R-4831 to permit them the opportunity to Join in the drilling of the Federal "B" Well No. 1 located

New Mexico, and to determine the applicability of the 200% risk factor.
CASE 6398: (DE NOVO)

Application of Texas 011 & Gas Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location for the
. —— Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations of its State Com Well No. 1, to be located 660 feet from the
E South and West lines of Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 26 East, Catclaw Draw Field, Eddy
County, New Mexico, all of said Section i8 to be dedicated to the well in the Morrow formation.

< Upon application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the
b i provisions of Rule 1220,

AARRAKEKXRKRAKKKIKRAKKXKKKALARXSXAAXKAKRARKARARKKRKAKKAKXRAIRAXRAIRXAKRRAKKARXAXRXA KK AR XA RKAR AR AR AR XA kk AR AT AT RkA AR X XA

Docket No., 11-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING — WEDNESDAY - MARCH 14,°1979 i ]

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROQM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard’'L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: “{i) TConsideration of the allowable production of gas for'Apfii,ui§79; from fifteen pfbiéted>bobls
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for April, 1979, from four prorated prols in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 6490: Application of L. C. Harris for a unit agreement, Chaves and Eddy Counties, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, Secks approval for his Walmut Draw Unit Area comprising 9,797 acres, more
or less, of Federal, state and fee lands in Townships 15 and 16 South, Ranges 23 and 24 East, Chaves
and Eddy Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 6491: Application of C & E Operators, Inc. for an unortiwdox well location and a non-standard proraticn

{ unit, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicint, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an 80-acre
non-standard gas proration unit comprising the E/2 SW/4 of Section 10, Township 30 North, Range 11
West, Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be located
1700 feet from the South line and 1760 feet from the West line of said Section 10,

i CASE 6477: (Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Sun 01l Company for a waterflood project, Eddy County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the !
above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its East Millman Pool Unit
Area by the injection of water into’the Queen and Grayburg formations through eleven wells locared
.- 1in Sections 12 and 13 of Township 19 South, Range 28 East, East Millman Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.
,,rCﬁSE 6492: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
ﬁ:uu«ww“m“nNu - in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation
“underlying the NE/4 WW/4 of Section 13, Township 17 South, Ranpe 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to
be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be :
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of appli-
cant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. ©
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CASE 6072:

CASE_6493:

6494

CASE

6495:

CASE

6496

CASE :

6497

CASE :

CASE :

6498

6499:

CASE

{Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6072 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5643 which
order created the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, with provisions for 80-
acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian
Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

Application of Merrion & Bayless for gas well commingling, San Juan Céunty, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled canse, secks npproval for the sur[ace comminglxng. prior to measurement, of

35, Township 27 North, Range 13 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Application of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous dedication,
Fddy County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of his Mesa Macho Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 27
East, Morrow formation, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 24 to be simultaneously
dedicated to the aforesaid well and to applicant's Macho Norte Well No. 1 located in Unit G of
Sectlon 24,

Application of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, Rew
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A to extend
the boundaries of the Potash-0il Area by the inclusion of certain launds in Sections 23 and 24, Town-
Shlp 19 South, Range 29 East, Sections 1, &4, 5, 6, 7, 11;-12, 13, 1&7~33;=237-23; 2%, énd" 23, Towa= -
ship 19 South, Range 30 East; hnd Sections 7 8, 17 18, and 19, Township 19 South, Range 31 East,
all in Eddy County, New Mexico. ,
Application of Llano, Inc. for resc1551on of pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks the rescission ‘of Order No. R-3006, which promulgated 640-acre spacing for §
the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant proposes that said pool be §
developed and operated under 320-acre spacing and well location requirements.

Application of Llano, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, ;
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox ldcation of a well to be located 1650

feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East -line of Section 34, Township 21 South, Range 34 :
East, Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool, lea County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 34 to be dedicated H
to the well, . R
Application of Pogo Producing Company to limit application of pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks to limit the application of the Grama Kidge-Morrow Gas

_ Pool Rules to the horizontal limits of said pool, being all of Scctions 2, 2, 4, and 10, Township
22 South, Range 34 East and Sections 33 and 34, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea County, New

Mexico.

. & b
In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation ﬂivision on its own motion for an oxder
creating and extending horizontal limits and contracting vertical 11m1ts of certain pools in Chaves,
Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE akﬁew pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow pioducgion

and designated as the Antelope Sink-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Maddox Fnergy Corpora-

tion State 32 Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Sectioa 32, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, NMPM,
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPHM
Sect':'lon 32: Ef2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pﬁbl for Morrow production
and designated as the Baldridge Canyon-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery vell is W. A, Moncrief, Jr.,
Baldridge Canyon Com Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 24 East,
NMPM., Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: E/2

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production
and designated as the Burton Flat- Delavaré Pool. The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corporation i
Stonewall EP State Well No., 3 located in Unit N of Section 19, Township 20 South, Range 28 East, X i
NMPM, Said pool would comprise: :

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 19: SW/4
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T {3 -CREATE-a mew. Doolvin*Lea‘Qggg;y, New Mexico, classified as an ofl pool for San Andres production

Santa Ye Railway Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 13, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM i
*  Section 13: NFI& -

. (e) CREATE a new paol in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production
- : and designated as the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Delta Drilling
) . Company South Culebra Bluff Unit Uell No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 23, Township 23 South,
T - ek ) Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TTONNSHIP 23 R0UIH, KAKGE 28 13T, inm

Section l4: Ef2

Section 23: All

Section 263 "All . ’ -

(f) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Dublin Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is'J. C. Barnes 0il Company
Big Chief Com Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 28 Fast, NMPM,
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 22: All
Section 27- N/Z

(g) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New }exico, classified as a gas pool for Merrow production 3
and designated as the Gardner Draw-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Phoenix Resources Company
Gardner Draw Unit -Well No. 1 located in Unit € of Section 20, Township 19 South, Range 21 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise: '

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: W/2 i
Section 19: N/2
Section 20:. N/2

(h) CREATE .2 new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Pennsylvaniaq i
production and designated as-the Jubilee-Pennsylvanian Gds Pool. The discovery well is Tom L. :
Ingram Jubilee Well No, 1 located in Unit E of Section 28, Township 10 South, Range 29 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM

Section 287 W/2Z
(1) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New: Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Mié%issippian produc-
tion and designated as the King-Mississippian Gas Pool. The discovery well is Cabot Corporation
J. L. Reed Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 35, Townshlp 13 South, Range 37 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 13 QOUTH , RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM i
Section 35: NEf4 : j

(§) - CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production :
and designated as the Lone Wolf-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Depco, Inc. Sundance A Fed- H
eral Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 25, Towuship 12 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM
Section 25: S/2

(k) CREATE a new‘pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Strawn production
and designated as the Lost Lake-Strawn Gas Pool. The discovery well is Texas 0il & Gas Corporation
0'Brien Well No, 1 lccated in Unit I of Section 11, Township 9 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM o
Section 2: §f2 :
Section 11: All
Section 14: N/2

and designated as the East Crossroads-San Andres Pool, The discovery well is MOP Cil-Corporatdon
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(1) CREATE a new pool fn Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool -for Morrow production

and designated as the West Mescalero-Morrow Gas Pool,

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

SW/4

Section 20:

The discovery well is Natomas North Ameriea,
Inc: New Mexico State Well No, 1 located in Unit M of Section 19, Township 10 South, Range 32 East,
i NMPM, Said pool would comprise: |
E TOWNSHIP 10 SQOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST,VNMPM
: Section 19: W/2
; (m) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Permo-Penn preduction
: and desigrated as the Penasco Draw Permo~Penn Gas Pool. The discovery well is Yates Petroleum
: " Corporation La Cama Com Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 25 East,
e l NMPM. . Qaid. nnrﬂ unu‘lrl nnmnviQo' e -
f 'romisnIP 18 -SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
{ Section 18: §/2
i g Section 19: All
7 ! - Section 20: All
5 : ! ’ ' Section 21: W/2
: ; Section 30: All
: Section 31: All
1
: (n) CREATE a new pooi in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and desighated as the Siegrest Draw-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corpora-
tion Siegrest JS State Com Well No. 1 lorated in Unit C of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 24
R . Fast, NMPM. Said pool you!d<compri$e:, e ] - é ;
‘ ' TOWNSHID 19 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NiPM | ]
Section 30: WNf2 ) . !
(0) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production :
and designated as the North Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Amoco Production f
Company State ER Com Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, L
NMPM. Said pool would comprise: - !
TOWNSRIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM :
Section 6: N/2 i
'(ﬁ) EXTEND the Aﬁgéli;Raﬁéﬁ:Mérro& Cas Pool in Eddy County, New HMexico, to include therein: f
: TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM S
o . " Section 35: E/2 :
(q) - EXTEND the Buffalo Valley~Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:
. TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, . NMPM
) ) Section 17: S/2
' ! (r) EXTEND the Cato-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:
' ! TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 5:  KW/4 SW/4
(s) EXTEND the Cedar Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM :
Section 25: W/2 !
- Section 26: E/2 ‘
Section 36: NW/4
R (t) EXTEND the East Chisum-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include thevein:
¥ : | . ;
i TOWNSHIP 11 SCUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
3 Section 9: E/2 NE/4 . :
% Section 10: W/2 NW/4 ;
E {u) EXTEND ‘the South Corbin-Wolfcamp Pool im Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein: E
|
!
{
3
i
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(v) EXTEND the Double I Queen.Associated Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
TTSection Z4: Nwid and EfZ SW/4
Section 36: NW/4 NW/4, S/2 NW/4 and SW/4

(w) EXTEND the Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIL 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: SE/4

(x) EXTEND the East Eagle Creek Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

© TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPM

Canbdne T ufa
wllTealils s by

(y) EXTEND the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea Counts, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RARGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: All

(z) REDEFINE the vertical limits of the Monument Tubb-Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include only the Tubb formation and redesignate said pool as the Monument-Tubb Pool.

(aa) EXTEND the West Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM

Santian 23: B2

‘ (bb) EXTEND the Millman-Strawn Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TO“NSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Sectien 12: E/2

(cc) EXTEND the South Prairie-Wolfcamp Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section'20: N/2

(dd) EXTEND thé‘Quérecho Plains-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: NW/4 _

(ee) EXTEND the Richard Knob Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: All
Section 18: N/2 o

(£f£) ~EXTEND the Round Tank~Queen Associated Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM . RERT
Section 30: NE/4

(gg) EXTEND the South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, ‘NMPM
Section 5: Lots 11, 12, 13, 14 and SW/4

(hh) EXTEND the North Teagﬁe-Devonian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
Section 22: NW/4

(11) EXTEND the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM

Section 30: SU/4

A AT e
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Page 6 of 6
Examiner Nearing - Wednesday - March 14, 1979 ) Docket No. 11-79

tharein:

.

TOWRSHIP 8- SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 36: NE/4

KRAKARKRAKRRRRRKRAKRKAKRK KA RKRAARKRAR AR R RARKRAKARKARRARRARKARKRARARRAAKRAR AR RARKRKARKAAKARRXRAARRRAKRAXRRRRRRAAKRAR

Docket Ro. 12-79
DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ THURSDAY = MARCH 15, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -~ 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6222: (Rehearing) (Continued ftom March 2 1979, Commission Hearing)

Application of Paul Hamilton for salt water dispo;al well shut-in, Lea County, New Mexico.

Upon application of Pdul Hamilton there will be a rehearing of Case No. 6222, Order No. R-5733.
This case 1nv01ves the application of Paul Hamilton for am order shutting down salt water d1sposal
Operations in the Texaco Inc., New Mexico State "BOY SWD Well No. 3, located in Unit D of Section
24, Township 11 South, Range 32 East, Moore-Devomiain Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Pursuant to
Commission Order No. R~5753-A, evidence at said rehearing shall be limitéd to-evidence relating to
data regarding water quality and water level obtained from an observation. well completed next to
the aforesaid SWD Well No. 3, and to other new evidence unavailable at the time of the original
hearing of this case on May 31, 1978.
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£E T 300 AMERICAN HOME BUILDING
JOEL M.CARSON

P.O. DRAWER 239
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7 February 1979~ .
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arda oy

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088 _
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

oL Yates petroleum Corporation for com
County, New Mexico.

We ask that this case be set for hearing before an examiner
on February 28, if possible, and that you furnish us with a

docket of said hearing.

Yours truly,-

JMC:bim
Enclosures

cc w/enclosure: Yates Petroleum Corporation

TNt

& DICKERSON, P.A.

Carson

AREA CODE 505
746-3508
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,

CASE NO. Ly 92
NEW MEXICO

a0 se e e

' COMES NOW YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, by -its attorneys,
and in support hereof, respectfully states:

1. Applicant has the right to drill its Smith "FA"

\ndres formation ags an

No. 1 Well in the San An
is to be located at a point 924 feet from the North'line and

1,710 feet from the West line of Section 12, Township 17

South, Range 25 Edst, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. The applicant has dedicated the NE/4 NW/4 of said sec
tion to this well, and .there are interest owners in the proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

3. Applicant should be designated the operator of
the well and the proration unit.

4. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells,
to protect correlative rights and to afford to the owner of each

interest in said unit the opportunity to recovetr or receive

without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the

‘0il in said unit, all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

from the surface through the San Andres formation underlying the

NE/4 NW/4 of said Section 13, should be pooled.
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L

withneld from production his

5. That any non-consenting working interest owner

that does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

cngta

roaconahl a wall

share of thc rcacseonakle well
plus an additional 200% therecof as a reasonable charge for the
risk involved in the drilling of the well.

6. Applicant should be authorized to withhold from

production the proportionate share of a reasonable supervision

charge for drilling and produéiﬂé wéllé étéfibﬁ£égiéﬁég‘éééh )
non-consenting working interest owner.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that:

'A;

This application be set for hearing before an

examiner and that notice oi said hearing be yiven as reguired

by law.

B. Upon hearing the Division enter its order pvoling

all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from the surface
through the San Andres formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of said
Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy
County, New Mexico, to form a 40-acre spacing unit dedicated to
applicant's well, |

C. And for such other relief as may be just in the
premises.

L,

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

..

Joel M. \Carson
LOSEE/ CARSON & DICKERSON, P.A.
P. O.\Drawex® 239

Artesi Ney Mexico 88210

Attorneys for Applicant
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BEFORE THf. 0XI, CONSERVATION DIVISION

OF ''HE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO ' ‘

CASE NO. _ 4972

e 86 46 8 as

. ‘APPLICATION

COMES NOW‘YATES PETROLEUM QORPORATION, by its attordeys,
and in support hereof, respectfully states:

1. Applicant has the right to drill its Smith "F2A"

No. 1 Well in the San Andres formation as an oil well. which
is to be located at a point 924 feet from the North line and
1,710 feet from the West line of Section 13, Tgwnship 17
South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. The applicant has dedicated the NE/4 NW/4 of said sec~
tion to thia well; and there are interest owners in the proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

3, Applicant should be designated the operator of
the well and the proration unit.

4. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells,
to protect correlative rights and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the
oil in said unit, all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

from the surface through the San Andres formation underlying the

NE/4 NW/4 of said Section 13, should be pooled.
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$. That any non-congenting working interest owner t
that does not pay his share of estimated wall costs should have

>plua an additional 200% thereof as a reasonable charge for the

risk involved in the drilling of the weli.

6. Applicant should be authorized tu withhold from

production the proportionate share of a reasonable supervision

charge for drilling and producing wells attributable to each
non-consenting working interest owner.‘

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that:

A. This ippl#gation be set for hearing before an

examiner and that o uired

»Q

- by law.

B. Upon hearing the Division enter its order pooling
all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from the surface
through the San Andres formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of said
Section 13, wanship'17 South, ﬁanqi 25 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy
County, New Mexico, to form a 40-acre spacing unit dedicated to
applicant's well. |

¢. And for such other relief as may be just in the
premises,

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
Q\\ _A‘_\; {)ﬁ%ﬂ . .
e AL A L et

Jia:charson
LOSE ¥RSON & DICKERSON, P.A.

P. O. Drawer 239
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attorneys for Applicant




BEFORE THE OIL CONSBRVATIO& DIVI8SION

. OF THF STATE OF NE¥W MEXICO

IN THE MATIER OF THE APPLICATION OF
YATES PETROLERUM CORPORATION FOR
COMPULSORY POQLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO :

CPSE NO, [y T2

o A 26 b «w

COMES NOW YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION, by its attérﬁe?s;
1jand in supﬁort hereof, respectfully states:

1. Applicant has the right to drill its Smith "FA"

is t6 be located at a point 924 feet from the North linn and
1,710 feet from the West line of Section 13, Township 17

South, nango 25 Rast, N.M.P.M., Bddy County, New Mexico.

2, The applicant has dedicated the NE/4 NW/4 of sald sec~
tion to this well, and there are jinterest owners in the proration
unit who have not agrocd to pool their interests.

3. MApplicant ahou1d b¢ designated the operator of
the weil and the proration unit.

i. To avoid the drilling of unnecessary uolli,ﬂ
to proﬁoct co;rclutivo rights and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said uﬁit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expenss his just and fair share of the
oll in said unit, all mineral interests, whatever thay may be,

from the surfaca through the San Andres formation underlying the

NE/4 NW/4 of said Section 13, should be pooled.




5. That any non-consenting woxﬁtng interast owner
that does not pay his share of estimated well coats should have
'/u production his share of the reasonable well costis,
plu; an additional 200% thereof as a reasonable charge for the

risk involved in the drilling of the well.

6. Applicant should be authorized to withhold from

production the proportionate share of a reasonable suparvision

charge for d*illing and producing wells attfibutabla to each
non~consenting working interest owner.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that:

A. This application be set for hearing before an
awaminer and that notiase of said hearing be given as required
by law.

B. Upon hearing the Division enter its order pooling
all mlneral interests, whatever they may be, from the surface
through the San Andres formation undeflying the NB/4 ¥W/4 of said
Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M., Bddy
County, New Mexico, to form a 40-acre spacing unit dedicated to
applicant's well.

© C. And for such other relief as may be just in the

premises.

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Joel M‘i:iijon
LOSEE, CARS DICKEDSOwW, PJA.

P. O, Drawer 239
Artesia, Neaw Maxico 88210

Attorneys for Appiicant




COMNSIDERING:

i EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. o 3

{ pirector, having considered the testifiony, the record, and the

. seeks an order pooling all mineral interests 1in the San Andres-

! Mexico.

_STATE OF RiEW hlthO

" ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTVISENT
‘Qil, CONSERVATION DIVISION

o . e i/\ £ b//7
IN THE MATTER OF WHE BRARING \\’/’ / '/’
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATITON méﬁi%?<\
)

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

cnaw wo, . 6492

s i e s e e iw vl va s see e eyl

Ordexr No. R~ [, 0/7

e o e A A e e . o+ o

APPLICATION OF YATES PETROLEUM
CORPORATION FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

ORDER OF WHL DIV SIOV

BY THE DIVISION: 4‘ ii !é z?

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on ‘Meesi=t |
o TS
Parre——Nrtter.

, Y. |
NOW, on this______ day of -Mewsh , 1979 , the Division

19_79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner

recommendations of the Examiner, and heing fully advised in the
premises,

(1} That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
mattex théreof.

(2) That the applicant, Yates Petroleum Corporation ’

formation | underlying the NE/4 NW/4

of Section 13 _ , Township _17 South , Range 25 East L

NMPM, C:'ag,/z, C}qj&ﬁ /n7 _5/7/ Eddy _County, New
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Case No.
Orxder No. R-

s Worp bl il e hos il s

(3) That the applicant ; 23 i
.Slnlw Fé? 1{/1// A/o. / QP( 1 59“-*"# /oaaﬂ{h

(4) That there ave interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have ﬁét'agroéd to pool their interosts.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary waells, to
protect correlative vights, and to afford to the’owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity lo recover or receive

ai/

without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the <«as
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well-and unit.

7(7) That any non—consénting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of es@igééaé well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of redsonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that.
does not pay his share of ézzéékted vell costs should have

withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

.plus an additional ag!gggfﬂi.théreof as a reasonable charge for th

risk involved in the drilling{of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10)

any non-

',

share offestimated costs spiould pay to

W

C e meew
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ablae chavge For supervision (conbinced fiwed ratos); that the

operator should be authorized to withhold from mroduction the
proportionate share of such supervision charge attributable to
cach nonnconsoﬁtinq wo?kihgmiﬂiULust, and in addition thereto,
the opqrator should he auvthorized to withhold from production

~
]

the proportiornate share of

fu

i

ctual expenditures required for

operating thé subiject well, not in excess of what areireasogable;

attributable to cach nen-consenting working interest.

_(”)(?44 fhat all préceeds from production from tpelsqbiegt

well which are not disbursed for any ieéson should be placed

in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership. .

@"(—l—}f ~That upo
. S

unit

dediq¢

and void a of no ef

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) 7That all mineral interests, whatever théy may be,

in the San Andres formation underlying the NE/4 NW/

of Secticn 13  , Township 17 South ____, Range 25 Fast p
NMPM, &;,DZ [ e/é jm, /520/ ﬁ” _Eddy __ County, New Hexico
df/

i

Yos A2V ;
and g{orék%oqbpnlt to be dedicated to. &—#g;iJerQEréggggigicfy"72&5

/ /Vo / dl‘t//g
at a standard location thereon.

,I
are here y pooled to form a standard )2§i — acre #&s spaciny

wwior of said unit g

IDED HOWEVER, that th

well

commence the drilling of sai

of said weJl with due diligzrnce to a dewnth suli

formation

and void and of no effegt whatsoever, unless

a time

sxtension frox

1‘0 . R~<
(12) That;qugf“,m__pﬁr month should be fired as a reason- |

P~

P P
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VIDED EQR??ER' that shoald aaid well“ﬁﬁt”uL"yo.Lu Lo

shall appcaxr beXore the DMAvision bilrector and

chow cansdwh

is hereby designated

!

(2) what Yates Petroleun .99?139??“0“,

the operator of the subject well and unit,

)
P I Hﬂn 30 cr y—‘ . .
; (3) uhaLAaLLeL fhe effective date of this order and—witirm
20-days—prier—to ﬂmnmfgﬂéﬁq—safa*WEti; the operator shall furnish’

I the Divigion and each known working interest owner in the subject

uanit an ltcnlzcd achedu]e of est;uztsa \91] costs.

(4) That within 30 days from Lho aate the schcoule of

, ol _ _
é%géhaisd-well costs is furnished to him, any non--consenting

working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

Of .ecisimedeed well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs cut of production, and that any Cd N
: such owner who pays his share of Eeimatked-well costs as pro- 5

vided above shall yemdin liable for operating costs but shall

not be liable for risk charges.

ctual well

ving compl&t

no objectlon to the actual well costs is received by the pivision % N

n 45 days following receipt :

and the Division has not objected withi

1] be the reasonable

of said schedule, the actual well costs sha

that if there is an objection to

well ccsts, provided however,

actual well costs within cajid 45-day period the pivision will ‘

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and ﬁearing. i

{6 That within

'able w¢ll costs,

i has pa\id hi hare of estimat d costs in advance as




Order No. R-

g

raceive iIxom the operatef his pro rata shai of the amoyht that

estimated Géi&~29§k§/exceed reasonable well covkg—"
©)

the following costs and charges from production:

That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
(A) The pro rata share of yvcasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
ﬂﬁ§€¥ﬁ§fﬁﬂ“well éosts within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estfmated well costs is
furnished to him.
As a charge for the risk involved in the

; o o -
drilling of the well,\lﬂﬂ;ﬁ!gﬁéf the pro rata

()

share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting workirg interest
owner who has not paid his share of esiimated-

well costs within 30 days from the date the

“schedule of esdimat=s well costs is furnished
to him.
(8 That the op
charged withheld
the wel

___per wronth is hercby fixed as a reasonabl

)

charge for supervision {(combined

fixed rates); that the operafor
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the prqportionate
share of such supervision charge attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
is hereby authorized to‘withhold from production the pioportionate
share of agtual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-

consenting workKing interest.

A%
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casc T R
Oxrder No.

(};}Ek&T Thalt any unsevered mineral interest shall be consideya

a scven—cighths (7/8) working interest and a onc-cighth (1/8)

royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

under the terms of this order.

well costs or charges which arc to bhe paid

Cq) A3y That any
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
intercsts share of production, and no costs or charges shall

be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

Qv} rzT ‘That all procedds Fisi productics
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in __Eddy __County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner therenf upon demand and proof of ownexship]

that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and

agent within 30 days from ihe Gate cf

address of said escrow
first deposit. with said escrow agent.

(u) 33} That jurisdiction of this cause is rctained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary-.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and‘year herein-

above designated.




